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NOTICE 
 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Seventeenth Annual General Meeting of the members of 
Bindal Exports Limited (“Bindal” or “the Company”) will be held on Monday, September 30, 
2024 at Registered Office of the Company i.e. Block No. 270, Bindal house, Surat-Kadodara 
Road, Kumbharia, Surat, Gujarat-395010 at 01:00 P.M. to transact the following:  

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the 
Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024 including the audited Balance 
Sheet as at 31st March, 2024, Profit & Loss Statement for the financial year ended on that 
date together with the Reports of Board of Directors’ and Auditors’ thereon. 
 

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Anupam Ravindra Arya (DIN: 00287676), who 
retires by rotation in terms of section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and, being eligible, 
offers him for re-appointment. 
 

3. To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution with 
or without modification.  
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) 
Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time 
being in force), M/s. S M R N & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 0143313W), be and 
are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company from the conclusion of this 
Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of Twenty Second Annual General Meeting of 
the company to be held in calendar year 2029 at a remuneration to be decided by Board of 
Director of the company and the Auditor plus out of pocket expenses.” 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
 

4. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following 
resolution as a Special Resolution for Appointment/Regularization of Mrs. Khushboo 
Agarwal, as an Independent Director of the Company: 
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and 161(1) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), Regulation 17 (1C) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with the Articles of Association of the 
Company and other applicable provisions (including any statutory modification or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force); based on the recommendation of the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company and approval of the Board of 
Directors; Mrs. Khushboo Agarwal, who was appointed as an Additional Independent 
Director of the Company with effect from 10th February, 2024 and who meets the criteria for 
independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder 
and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a Member under 
Section 160(1) of the Act proposing her candidature for the office of Director, be and is 
hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company not liable to retire by 
rotation, for a term of Five (05) years i.e. from 10th February, 2024 to 10th February, 2029.” 

 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one Director of the Company or CFO of the Company be 
and are hereby severally authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and take 
all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.” 
 

5. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following 
resolution as a Special Resolution for Appointment/Regularization of Mr. Anupam 
Ravindra Arya, as Whole-time Director of the Company: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198 and other 
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Schedule V of 
the Act and the rules made thereunder, and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) 
thereof, for the time being in force, and Articles of Association of the Company and such 
other approvals as are necessary, and pursuant to the recommendation of the Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company, approval of the 
Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for reappointment of Mr. Anupam 
Ravindra Arya (DIN : 00287676) as Whole-time director of the Company, with effect from 
10/02/2024 for period of 5 years on the terms and conditions including remuneration, as 
contained in the draft of the Agreement to be entered into between the Company and Mr. 
Anupam Ravindra Arya, material terms of which are set out in the explanatory statement 
attached hereto, with liberty to the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as “the 
Board”, which term shall include the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the 
Board constituted for the purpose) to alter and vary from time to time, the terms and 
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conditions of the said re-appointment and/or remuneration as it may deem fit and as may 
be acceptable to Mr. Anupam Ravindra Arya, subject to the same not exceeding the 
applicable limits as specified in Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act or any statutory 
modification(s) or re-enactment thereto.  
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all acts and take 
all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.” 
 

6. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the 
following resolution as a Special Resolution for approve Related Party Transaction: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
read with Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and 
also pursuant to the recommendation of Audit Committee of the company, approval of 
the members be and is hereby accorded to the transactions proposed to be entered with 
M/s  Jaybharat Filaments Pvt Ltd identified as related party by the company as detailed 
below: 
Name of the 
related party 
and nature 
of 
relationship 

Nature of 
Transaction 
(s) 

Type of 
Transaction 
(s) 

Duration of 
Transaction 
(s) to be 
entered 

Particulars 
of 
Transaction 
(s) 

Material 
terms of 
transactions 
including 
value 

M/s  
Jaybharat 
Filaments Pvt 
Ltd 

Transaction 
(s) to be 
entered into 
various 
tranches 

Transaction 
(s) is in 
ordinary 
course of 
business 

For Financial 
Year 2024-25 

Purchase, 
Sale, Services 
of Goods or 
Material or 
for the 
purpose of 
Job Work of 
Goods or 
Material 

Price of each 
transaction is 
calculated on 
arm’s length 
basis and 
aggregate 
amount of 
transaction (s) 
to be entered 
is upto Rs. 10 
Crores(Rupees 
Ten Crores 
Only) 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT anyone of the director of the company be and is hereby 
severally authorised to sign and execute all the documents/papers/letters for and on 
behalf of the company in respect of the above transaction and to do such other act, 
deed and things as may be required to give effect of this resolutions.” 
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7. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the 
following resolution as a Special Resolution for approve Related Party Transaction: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
read with Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and 
also pursuant to the recommendation of Audit Committee of the company, approval of 
the members be and is hereby accorded to the transactions proposed to be entered with 
M/s Bindal Silk Mills Pvt Ltd identified as related party by the company as detailed below: 
Name of the 
related party 
and nature 
of 
relationship 

Nature of 
Transaction 
(s) 

Type of 
Transaction 
(s) 

Duration of 
Transaction 
(s) to be 
entered 

Particulars of 
Transaction 
(s) 

Material 
terms of 
transactions 
including 
value 

M/s Bindal 
Silk Mills Pvt 
Ltd 

Transaction 
(s) to be 
entered into 
various 
tranches 

Transaction 
(s) is in 
ordinary 
course of 
business 

For Financial 
Year 2024-25 

Purchase, 
Sale, Services 
of Goods or 
Material or 
for the 
purpose of 
Job Work of 
Goods or 
Material 

Price of each 
transaction is 
calculated on 
arm’s length 
basis and 
aggregate 
amount of 
transaction (s) 
to be entered 
is upto Rs. 10 
Crores 
(Rupees Ten 
Crores Only) 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT anyone of the director of the company be and is hereby 
severally authorised to sign and execute all the documents/papers/letters for and on 
behalf of the company in respect of the above transaction and to do such other act, 
deed and things as may be required to give effect of this resolutions.” 
 

8. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the 
following resolution as a Special Resolution for approve Related Party Transaction: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
read with Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and 
also pursuant to the recommendation of Audit Committee of the company, approval of 
the members be and is hereby accorded to the transactions proposed to be entered with 
M/s Bindal Exim Pvt Ltd identified as related party by the company as detailed below: 
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Name of the 
related party 
and nature 
of 
relationship 

Nature of 
Transaction 
(s) 

Type of 
Transaction 
(s) 

Duration of 
Transaction 
(s) to be 
entered 

Particulars 
of 
Transaction 
(s) 

Material terms 
of transactions 
including 
value 

M/s Bindal 
Exim Pvt Ltd 

Transaction 
(s) to be 
entered into 
various 
tranches 

Transaction 
(s) is in 
ordinary 
course of 
business 

For Financial 
Year 2024-25 

Purchase, 
Sale, Services 
of Goods or 
Material or 
for the 
purpose of 
Job Work of 
Goods or 
Material 

Price of each 
transaction is 
calculated on 
arm’s length 
basis and 
aggregate 
amount of 
transaction (s) 
to be entered is 
upto Rs. 10 
Crores (Rupees 
Ten Crores 
Only) 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT anyone of the director of the company be and is hereby 
severally authorised to sign and execute all the documents/papers/letters for and on 
behalf of the company in respect of the above transaction and to do such other act, 
deed and things as may be required to give effect of this resolutions.” 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Place: Surat 
Date: 07.09.2024 

By Order of the Board of Director 
For Bindal Exports Limited 

 
 

Sd/- 
Ravindrakumar Kanhaiyalal Arya 

Managing Director 
DIN: 00033067 
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NOTES: 
1. In accordance with the Secretarial Standard - 2 on General Meetings issued by the Institute of 

Company Secretaries of India (“ICSI”) read with Clarification / Guidance on applicability of 
Secretarial Standards 1 and 2 dated 15th April, 2020 issued by the ICSI, the proceedings of 
the AGM shall be deemed to be conducted at the Registered Office of the Company i.e. Block 
No. 270, Bindal house, Surat-Kadodara Road, Kumbharia, Surat, Gujarat-395010 which shall 
be the venue of the AGM. 
 

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend 
and on a poll to vote instead of himself/herself and the proxy need not be a member of the 
company. A blank form of proxy is enclosed herewith and, if intended to be used, it should be 
returned duly completed at the registered office of the company not less than forty-eight 
hours before the scheduled time of the commencement of 17th Annual general meeting 
(AGM). 
 

3. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty in number and holding 
in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying 
voting rights. However, a member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the 
company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall 
not act as proxy for any other person or shareholder. 
 

4. Institutional investors and corporate Members are encouraged to attend and vote at the 17th 
AGM. Institutional investors and corporate Members (i.e. other than individuals, HUF’s, NRI’s 
etc.) intending to appoint their authorized representatives pursuant to Sections 112 and 113 
of the Act, as the case maybe, to attend the AGM or to vote through remote e-voting are 
requested to send a certified copy of the Board Resolution to the Scrutinizer by e-mail on 
their registered e-mail address to mdbaid@yahoo.com with a copy marked to company and 
NSDL at cs@bindalexports.com & evoting@nsdl.co.in respectively. Institutional 
shareholders (i.e other than individuals, HUF’s, NRI’s etc.) can also upload their Board 
Resolution /Power of Attorney/Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / 
Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login. The shareholder needs to 
furnish the printed attendance slip along with a valid identity proof such as the PAN card, 
passport, AADHAAR card or driving license to enter the AGM hall. Members holding equity 
shares in electronic form and proxies thereof are requested to bring their DP ID and Client ID 
for identification. 

 
5. Members are requested to bring the attendance slip at the AGM. Members who hold shares 

in dematerialized form are requested to write their client ID and DP ID and those who hold 
shares in physical form are requested to write their folio number in the attendance slip. 
Duplicate Attendance Slip and/or Copies of the Annual report shall not be issued / available 
at the venue of the meeting. 
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6. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, the Member whose name appears as the first 
holder in the order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled 
to vote. 

7. Pursuant to provisions of section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013, The Register of Members 
and Share transfer Book shall remain closed from 24th Day of September, 2024 to 30th Day of 
September, 2024 (both days inclusive) for purpose of 17th AGM of the Company. 
 

8. SEBI has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) proof of identity, 
address and bank details by every person dealing in securities market. Members holding 
shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the said documents to their 
depository participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members 
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company or its RTA.  
Members are requested to intimate any changes pertaining to their name, postal address, 
email address, phone number, PAN, mandates, nominations, power of attorney, etc. to their 
DPs, where shares are held by them in electronic mode and to the Registrar and Transfer 
Agent (“RTA”), where the shares are held in physical form. 
 

9. Members must quote their Folio Number/ Demat Account Number and Contact number etc 
in all correspondence with the Company/ RTA. 
 

10. SEBI vide its notification (SEBI/LADNRO/GN/2018/24) dated 8 June 2018 as amended on 30 
November 2018, has stipulated that w.e.f. 1 April 2019, the transfer of securities (except 
transmission or transposition of shares) shall not be processed, unless the securities are held 
in the dematerialised form. The Members holding shares in physical form are requested to 
dematerialise their holdings at the earliest as henceforth it will not be possible to transfer 
shares held in physical mode. 
 

11. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of 
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 
44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), 
and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 
2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-Voting to its Members 
in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has 
entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating 
voting through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a 
Member using remote e-voting system as well as e-voting during the AGM on the date of the 
AGM will be provided by NSDL.  
 

12. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may 
register themselves as a speaker by sending their request to cs@bindalexports.com in 
advance atleast 15 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account 
number/folio number, email id, mobile number at (company email id). The shareholders who 
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do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may send their queries in advance 10 
days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email 
id, mobile number at cs@bindalexports.com. These queries will be replied to by the company 
suitably by email. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only 
be allowed to express their views/ask questions during the meeting. The Company reserves 
the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the availability of time for the AGM 
and to avoid repetition of questions. 

13. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members/list of Beneficial Owners as 
on Monday, September 23, 2024, being the cutoff date, are entitled to vote on the 
Resolutions set forth in this Notice. A person who is not a Member as on the cut-off date 
should treat this Notice of AGM for information purpose only. 

 
14. The Members holding shares in dematerialised mode, who have not registered / updated 

their e-mail addresses with their DPs are requested to register/update their e-mail address 
with their DPs with whom they maintain their de-mat account. This may be treated as an 
advance opportunity in terms of proviso to Rule 18(3)(i) of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014. 
 

15. Members, who still hold share certificates in physical form, are advised to dematerialize their 
shareholding to also avail of numerous benefits of dematerialisation, which include easy 
liquidity, ease of trading and transfer, savings in stamp duty and elimination of any possibility 
of loss of documents and bad deliveries. 
 

16. Members holding shares in physical form, in identical order of names, in more than one folio 
are requested to send to the Company’s RTA, the details of such folios together with the 
share certificates along with the requisite KYC documents for consolidating their holdings in 
one folio. Requests for consolidation of share certificates shall be processed in dematerialized 
form. 
 

17. The Members are requested to send all communications relating to shares held by them of 
the Company, to the Company’s RTA - Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd. The Members holding 
shares in electronic mode should address all their correspondence to their respective DPs. 
 

18. In line with the General Circulars No. 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020 and No. 02/2021 dated 
January 13, 2021, issued by the MCA and the SEBI Circulars, Notice of the AGM along with 
the Integrated Annual Report 2022-23 is being sent only through electronic mode to those 
Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories/RTA, unless 
any Member has requested for a physical copy of the same. The Notice of 17th AGM and 
Annual Report 2022-23 are available on the Company’s website viz. www.bindalexports.com 
and may also be accessed from the relevant section of the websites of the Stock Exchanges. 
The Notice shall also be available on the e-Voting website of the agency engaged for 
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providing e-Voting facility, i.e., National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL), viz., 
www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
 

19. To receive communications through electronic means, including Annual Reports and Notices, 
members are requested to kindly register/update their email address with their respective 
depository participant, where shares are held in electronic form. In case of shares held in 
physical form, members are advised to register their e-mail id by sending e-mail to 
company’s email id cs@bindalexports.com by sending duly filled form downloaded from 
Company’s website www.bindalexports.com Members are requested to register their email 
id and support the green initiative efforts of the Company. 
 

20. To prevent fraudulent transactions, Members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify 
the company of any change in address or demise of any Member as soon as possible. 
Members are also advised to not leave their demat account(s) dormant for long. Periodic 
statement of holdings should be obtained from the concerned Depository Participant and 
holdings should be verified from time to time. 
 

21. Non-Resident Indian Members are requested to inform the Company’s RTA immediately of: 
a) Change in their residential status on return to India for permanent settlement. 
b) Particulars of their bank account maintained in India with complete name, branch, account 
type, account number and address of the bank with pin code number, if not furnished earlier. 
 

22. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, 
e-mail address, telephone/mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (‘PAN’), mandates, 
nominations, power of attorney, bank details such as, name of the bank and branch details, 
bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc. 

 For shares held in electronic form:  To their Depository Participant only and not to the 
Company’s RTA. Changes intimated to the Depositor Participant will then be 
automatically reflected in the Company’s records which will help the Company and its 
RTA provide efficient and better service to the Members. 

 For shares held in physical form: To the Company’s RTA in prescribed Form ISR -1 and 
other forms pursuant to SEBI circular SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655 
dated November 3, 2021, as per instructions mentioned in the form. The said form can 
be downloaded from the Members’ Referencer available on the Company’s website 
under Investor resources and is also available on the website of the RTA. 
 

23. The Company has been maintaining, inter alia, the following statutory registers at its 
registered office of the company 
i) Register of contracts or arrangements in which directors are interested under section 189 

of the Act. 
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ii) Register of directors and key managerial personnel and their shareholding under section 
170 of the Act. 

 
24. Pursuant to section 72 of the Act, members holding shares in physical form are advised to file 

nomination in the prescribed Form SH-13 (a copy of which is available on the Company's 
website. In respect of shares held in electronic/demat form, the members may please contact 
their respective depository participant. 
 

25. In case a person becomes a member of the Company after dispatch of e-AGM Notice, and is 
a member as on the cut-off date for e-voting, i.e., Monday, 23rd September, 2024, such 
person may obtain the user id and password from by email request on evoting@nsdl.co.in. 
 
 

26. Alternatively, member may send signed copy of the request letter providing the email 
address, mobile number and self-attested PAN copy along with client master copy (in case of 
electronic folio)/copy of share certificate (in case of physical folio) via email to 
cs@bindalexports.com for obtaining the Annual Report and Notice of AGM. 
 

27. The Board of Directors of the company has appointed M/s. M.D. Baid & Associates, 
Company Secretaries, as Scrutinizer for conducting the e-voting process for the Annual 
General Meeting in a fair and transparent manner. 

 
28. Voting Options – In view of the meeting being held by audio visual means, the Members shall 

have two options of voting, both electronically as follows: 
a) Remote e-voting 
b) Electronic e-voting during the AGM 

 
a) Instructions for Remote E-Voting: 
 Voting through electronic means is made available pursuant to the provisions of Section 

108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014, Regulation 44 of Listing Regulations and SEBI circular no. 
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/ CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 09, 2020. 
 

 The Company has approached NSDL for providing remote e-voting services through 
their e-voting platform. In this regard, your demat account/folio number has been 
enrolled by the Company for your participation in remote e-voting on resolutions placed 
by the Company in the AGM Notice. 
 

 Any person holding shares in physical form and non-individual shareholders, who 
acquires shares of the Company and becomes the member of the Company after the 
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notice is send through e-mail and holding shares as of the cut-off date, may obtain the 
login ID and password by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or Issuer/RTA. 
 

 However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting, then you can use 
your existing user ID and password for casting your vote. If you forgot your password, 
you can reset your password by using “Forgot User Details/Password” or “Physical User 
Reset Password” option available on www.evoting. nsdl.com or call on toll free no. 1800 
1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30. In case of Individual Shareholders holding securities in 
demat mode who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a Member of the 
Company after sending of the Notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date, may 
follow steps mentioned in the Notice of the AGM under “Access to NSDL e-Voting 
system”. 
 

 Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions shall be deemed to be 
passed on the date of the Meeting, i.e. (Monday) September 30, 2024. 
 

 The Members are advised to update their mobile number and e-mail ID with their DPs in 
order to access e-Voting facility. 
 

 The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also 
attend/participate in the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote on such 
resolution(s) again. 

 
THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:- 
 
The remote e-voting period begins on Friday, 27th September, 2024 at 09.00 A.M. and ends 
on Sunday, 29th September, 2024 at 5:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled 
by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / 
Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 23rd September, 2024 may cast their 
vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the 
paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 23rd September, 
2024. 
 
How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are 
mentioned below: 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 
mode 
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In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote 
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 
Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat 
accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

Type of shareholders  Login Method 

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in demat 
mode with NSDL. 

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL 
Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer 
or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the 
“Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available 
under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will prompt you to enter your 
existing User ID and Password. After successful 
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services 
under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” 
under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting 
page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider 
i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of 
NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 
period If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option 
to register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select 
“Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

2. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by 
typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the 
home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon 
“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ 
section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your 
User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold 
with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown 
on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be 
redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-
Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service 
provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting 
website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period.  
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3. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile 
App “NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code 
mentioned below for seamless voting experience. 

 
Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in demat 
mode with CDSL 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can 
login through their existing user id and password. Option will 
be made available to reach e-Voting page without any 
further authentication. The users to login Easi /Easiest are 
requested to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click 
on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab and then user your 
existing my easi username & password. 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to 
see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the 
evoting is in progress as per the information provided by 
company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be 
able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider 
for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 
Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system 
of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit the 
e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register 
is available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on 
login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click on 
registration option. 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-
Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The 
system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on 
registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat 
Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to 
see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and 
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also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service 
Providers. 

Individual Shareholders 
(holding securities in 
demat mode) login 
through their depository 
participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat 
account through your Depository Participant registered with 
NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be 
able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will 
be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 
company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you 
will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your 
vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use 
Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 
 
HELPDESK FOR INDIVIDUAL SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING SECURITIES IN DEMAT MODE 
FOR ANY TECHNICAL ISSUES RELATED TO LOGIN THROUGH DEPOSITORY I.E. NSDL 
AND CDSL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 
Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at  
evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 
- 2499 7000 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free 
no. 1800 22 55 33 

 
B) Login Method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders 
holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 
How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 
 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  
 

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 
 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. 
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     Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL 
eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 
2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 
 

4. Your User ID details are given below: 
Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in demat 
account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID 
For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client 
ID is 12****** then your user ID is 
IN300***12******.  

b) For Members who hold shares in demat 
account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 
For example if your Beneficiary ID is 
12************** then your user ID is 
12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in Physical 
Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 
registered with the company 
For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN 
is 101456 then user ID is 101456001*** 

 
5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing 
password to login and cast your vote. 

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve 
the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your 
‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force 
you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, 

your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the 
email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open 
the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the 
.pdf file is your 8-digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID 
for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf 
file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.  

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in 
process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.  
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6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have 
forgotten your password: 
a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat 

account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
b)  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) 

option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a 

request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio 
number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the 
votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 
7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on 

the check box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
 

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 
 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system. 

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system? 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which 
you are holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status. 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting 
period. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 
4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the 

number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also 
“Confirm” when prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  
6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on 

the confirmation page. 
7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

 
GENERAL GUIDELINES FOR SHAREHOLDERS 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send 
scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with 
attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, 
to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to mdbaid@yahoo.com with a copy marked to 
evoting@nsdl.co.in. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can 

Annual Report 2023-24



Bindal Exports Limited 
CIN: L51109GJ2007PLC050915 

 

 

also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on 
"Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login. 
 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 
utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be 
disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, 
you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset 
Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.  
 

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders 
and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of 
www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on: 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000 or send a request to 
NSDL at evoting@nsdl.co.in 

 
PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL IDS ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH 
THE DEPOSITORIES FOR PROCURING USER ID AND PASSWORD AND REGISTRATION OF E 
MAIL IDS FOR E-VOTING FOR THE RESOLUTIONS SET OUT IN THIS NOTICE: 
 
1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, 

scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of 
PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to 
cs@bindalexports.com 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 
digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN 
(self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar 
Card) to cs@bindalexports.com If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in 
demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. 
Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 
mode. 

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring 
user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 
 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote 
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 
Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their 
demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 
29. The Board of Directors of the Company have appointed Mr. Mohanlal Baid, Practicing 

Company Secretary (Membership No. A3598 COP: 3873), partner of M. D. Baid & Associates, 
as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting and e-voting at AGM process in a fair and 

Annual Report 2023-24



Bindal Exports Limited 
CIN: L51109GJ2007PLC050915 

 

 

transparent manner. He has communicated his willingness to be appointed and will be 
available for the said purpose. 
 

30.  The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast 
during the AGM and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the 
presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, 
not later than 48 hours of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of 
the total votes cast in favour or against, of the resolutions put to vote to the Chairman or a 
person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of 
the voting forthwith. 
 

31. The results of voting will be declared on receipt of Scrutinizer’s Report at the Registered 
office of the Company and the same along with the Scrutinizers Report will be published on 
the website of the Company and the website of NSDL. The Company shall simultaneously 
communicate the results along with the Scrutinizer’s Report to stock exchange where the 
shares of the Company are listed. 
 

32. Route Map to the Venue of the 17th Annual General Meeting of M/s Bindal Exports Limited is 
annexed herewith 
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PURSUANT TO REGULATION 36 OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE 
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 AND SECRETARIAL STANDARD 2 ISSUED BY ICSI, 
INFORMATION ABOUT THE DIRECTORS PROPOSED TO BE APPOINTED/ REAPPOINTED IS 
FURNISHED BELOW: 
Details of Director seeking appointment /re-appointment/regularization at the Annual General 
Meeting 
Name MR. ANUPAM RAVINDRA 

ARYA 
MRS. KHUSHBOO AGARWAL 

Director Identification Number 
(DIN) 

00287676 10298514 

Date of Birth 03/11/1987 19/09/1983 
Date of Appointment in the 
Board 

03/05/2016 10/02/2024 

Brief Profile Mr. Anupam Ravindra Arya 
was appointed as Executive 
Director of our Company on 
May 03, 2016 and 
Appointed as Whole Time 
Director on February 10, 
2024. He has completed his 
Bachelor of Technology in 
Computer Engineering from 
Sardar Vallabhbhai National 
Institute of India, Surat. He 
has completed Post 
Graduation from Indian 
Institute of Management 
Kozhikode. He is 
responsible for looking after 
overall management of the 
Company. 

Mrs. Khushboo Agarwal is a 
Commerce Graduate (B.com) 
and also a Qualified Company 
Secretary by profession. She is 
the owner of M/s. K Agarwal & 
Associates. She has vast 
exposure to Legal, Secretarial, 
and Corporate Affairs of Listed 
and Unlisted Companies; and 
liaison with Govt., Statutory, 
Regulatory, and Local 
Authorities, Banks.  She had 
also written a book named “A 
complete guide to pay stamp 
duty in India”. 

Expertise in specific functional 
areas 

As the Whole Time Director 
of Bindal Group, he plays a 
pivotal role in steering the 
company towards success. 

 

Member/Chairperson of the 
Committees of the Company 

No 1. Chairperson of Audit 
Committee 
2. Member of Nomination & 
Remuneration Committee. 
3. Member of Stakeholders 
Relationship Committee 
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Directorship held in other 
companies 

1.Bindal Exim Private 
Limited 
2. Anay Chem Private 
Limited 
3. Bindal Silk Mills Private 
Limited 

1. Aadi Industries Limited 
 

Names of listed entities in 
which the person also holds 
the directorship and the 
membership of Committees of 
the board along with listed 
entities from which the person 
has resigned in the past three 
years 

- - 

Number of shares held in the 
Company 

1190 - 

Remuneration drawn Rs. 15,90,000 in FY 2023-24 - 
Relationship with other 
directors, manager and key 
managerial personnel of the 
Company 

He is the Son of Mr. 
Ravindrakumar Kanhaiyalal 
Arya, Managing Director of 
the Company. 

- 

Number of Meetings of the 
Board attended during the 
year 

6 1 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 

ITEM NO. 3: 
In accordance with the provisions of Section 139 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (‘the Act’), M/s. SNK & Co., Chartered Accountants 
has completed their tenure and is eligible for retirement and thus cannot serve as Statutory Auditors 
of the Company. 

Further, the company has received special notice for the appointment of M/s. S M R N & Co., 
Chartered Accountants (FRN: 0143313W), as the Statutory Auditor of the company. M/s. S M R N 
& Co., had confirmed their eligibility for the appointment and willingness to accept office, if 
appointed. 

The Terms and Conditions of appointment are as under: 

Term of Appointment: 5 years from the conclusion of this AGM till the conclusion of 22nd AGM to be 
held in the year 2029. 

Proposed Fees: The proposed remuneration to be paid to M/s. S M R N & Co., Chartered 
Accountants as decided by Board of Director of the company and the Auditor. 

Accordingly, your directors recommend the Ordinary Resolution mentioned in item No. 3 for 
approval of the shareholders. 

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are in any way 
concerned or interested in the above resolution. 

ITEM NO. 4: 
Appointment/Regularisation of Mrs. Khushboo Agarwal, as an Independent Director of the 
Company 
 
Mrs. Khushboo Agarwal was appointed as an Additional Independent Director of the Company by 
the Board of Directors Resolution dated 10th February, 2024. The Board, based on recommendation 
of Nomination & Remuneration Committee had also approved her appointment as an Independent 
Director of the Company with effect from 10th February, 2024 and now seeks approval of the 
members of the Company through a Special Resolution. 
 
The brief profile of Mrs. Khushboo Agarwal is given below: 
 
Mrs. Khushboo Agarwal is a Commerce Graduate (B.com) and also a Qualified Company Secretary by 
profession. She is the owner of M/s. K Agarwal & Associates. She has vast exposure to Legal, 
Secretarial, and Corporate Affairs of Listed and Unlisted Companies; and liaison with Govt., Statutory, 
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Regulatory, and Local Authorities, Banks.  She had also written a book named “A complete guide to 
pay stamp duty in India”. 
 
As per the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), an Independent Director 
shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of a Company and is not liable 
to retire by rotation. Mrs. Khushboo Agarwal has given a declaration to the Board that she meets the 
criteria of independence as provided under Section 149 (6) of the Act. 
 
The matter regarding appointment of Mrs. Khushboo Agarwal as Independent Director was placed 
before the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, which recommended her appointment as an 
Independent Director up to 10th February, 2029. In the opinion of the Board, Mrs. Khushboo Agarwal 
fulfils the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules made there under for appointment as 
Independent Director and she is independent of management. The Board has formed an opinion 
that Mrs. Khushboo Agarwal possesses requisite skills and knowledge and it would be in the interests 
of the Company to appoint her as an Independent Director of the Company. 
 
In compliance with the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule IV of the Act, appointment of 
Mrs. Khushboo Agarwal as an Independent Director is now being placed before the Members in this 
General Meeting for their approval. 
 
The terms and conditions of appointment of Independent Director shall be open for inspection by 
the members at the Registered Office during normal business hours on any working day of the 
Company. 
 
Except Mrs. Khushboo Agarwal, none of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, or their relatives 
are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the said resolutions. 
 
Shareholders of the company requested to pass the resolution with or without any modification. 
 
ITEM NO. 5: 
Appointment/Regularisation of Mr. Anupam Ravindra Arya, as Whole-time Director of the 
Company 
 
Subject to the approval of members, the Board of Directors has proposed to re-appointed Mr. 
Anupam Ravindra Arya as the Whole-time Director of the Company for a period of 5 (five) years 
commencing from 10/02/2024 in accordance with the provisions of Sections 203 and Schedule V of 
the Act. The Act also requires approval of the members of the Company for the said appointment. 
 
The brief profile of Mr. Anupam Ravindra Arya is given below: 
 
Mr. Anupam Ravindra Arya was appointed as Executive Director of our Company on May 03, 2016 
and Appointed as Whole Time Director on February 10, 2024. He has completed his Bachelor of 
Technology in Computer Engineering from Sardar Vallabhbhai National Institute of India, Surat. He 
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has completed Post Graduation from Indian Institute of Management Kozhikode. He is responsible 
for looking after overall management of the Company. 
 
The terms of appointment of Mr. Anupam Ravindra Arya are as under: 
 

I. Period of Appointment: 5 Years From 10.02.2024 to 10.02.2029 
II. Remuneration: 24 Lacs Per Annum 
III. Salary and Personal Allowance:  2 Lacs per Month 
IV. Perquisites: Nil 
V. Reimbursement of expenses: Actual 

 
VI. The Whole-time Director shall not be entitled to compensation for loss of office as provided 

in Section 202 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
VII. No sitting fees shall be paid to the Whole-time Director for attending meetings of the Board 

of Directors or any Committee of the Board. 
VIII. The contract of appointment Mr. Anupam Ravindra Arya is terminable by either the Board of 

Directors or by Mr. Anupam Ravindra Arya giving to the other 90 days’ notice in writing. 
IX. In order to comply with the provision of Section 152 regarding number of Directors liable to 

retire by rotation Mr. Anupam Ravindra Arya will be considered to be liable to retire by 
rotation. 

X. The Whole-time Director will perform his duties as such with regard to all work of the 
Company and he will manage and attend to such business and carry out the orders and 
directions given by the Board from time to time in all respects and conform to and comply 
with all such directions and regulations as may from time to time be given and made by the 
Board. 

XI. The Whole-time Director shall act in accordance with the Articles of Association of the 
Company and shall abide by the provisions contained in Section 166 of the Act with regard 
to duties of Directors. 

XII. The Whole-time Director shall adhere to the Company’s Code of Business Conduct & Ethics 
for Directors and Management Personnel. 

 
Mr. Anupam Ravindra Arya satisfies all the conditions set out in Part-I of Schedule V to the Act as 
also conditions set out under sub-section (3) of Section 196 of the Act for being eligible for his re-
appointment. He is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of the 
Act. Mr. Anupam Ravindra Arya Vaidya has been instrumental for the growth of the company and is 
responsible for new market development and new businesses 
 
In view of the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 read with Schedule V and any other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at item 
no. 5 of the accompanying Notice for the approval of the Members. 
 
Members of the company are requested to pass the resolution set out in the notice with or without 
any modification as Special Resolution. 
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Except for Mr. Anupam Ravindra Arya, being an appointee, Mr. Apurva Arya and Mr. Ravindrakumar 
Arya relative of the appointee director are deemed to be concerned or interested, financially or 
otherwise, in the proposed Special Resolution as set out in Item No. 5 of this Notice. 
 
ITEM NO. 6 
The members are requested to note that the Company is contemplating the transactions with a 
related party M/s. Jaybharat Filaments Pvt Ltd for Purchase, Sale, Services of Goods or Material or for 
the purpose of Job Work of Goods or Material. The said activities undertaken by the company on the 
rates and other terms and conditions prevailing in the industry and charged by the company to its 
other clients. Thus, all those transactions are carried out on Arm’s Length Basis. 
 
As per the provisions of Section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and Rule-15 (3) (a) (i) of The Companies 
(Meeting of the Board and its Power) Rules 2014, the members approval by way of Special 
Resolution required, in the case of sale, purchase or supply of any goods or material, directly or 
through appointment of agent, amounting to ten percent or more of the turnover of the company or 
rupees one hundred crore, whichever is lower, as mentioned in clause (a) and clause (e) respectively 
of sub-section (1) of section 188; A transaction with a related party shall be considered material if the 
transaction(s) to be entered into individually or taken together with previous transactions during a 
financial year, exceeds ten percent (10%) of the annual turnover of the listed entity as per the last 
audited financial statements of the listed entity. Accordingly, the Board of Directors of the company 
requires the member’s approval by way of passing Resolution as set out in this Notice. 
 
All the transactions entered and proposed to be entered by the Company with M/s. Jaybharat 
Filaments Pvt Ltd are in the ordinary course of business and are at arm’s length basis. 
 
The Board of Directors of the company decided to take approval of the members of the company by 
way of Special Resolution. 
 
The proposed Resolution aims to give the authority to the company and its directors to undertake 
the activities (transaction) mentioned above to the extent mentioned in resolution as drafted in 
notice convening the general meeting. 
 
Members of the company requested to pass the resolution with or without any modification. 
 
Mr. Ravindrakumar Arya, Managing Director; Mr. Anupam Arya, Whole Time Director; Mr. Apurva 
Arya, Non-Executive Director; are, in any way, concerned or interested in the resolution as set out in 
Item No. 6 of this Notice. 
 
ITEM NO. 7 
The members are requested to note that the Company is contemplating the transactions with a 
related party M/s. Bindal Silk Mills Pvt Ltd for Purchase, Sale, Services of Goods or Material or for the 
purpose of Job Work of Goods or Material. The said activities undertaken by the company on the 
rates and other terms and conditions prevailing in the industry and charged by the company to its 
other clients. Thus, all those transactions are carried out on Arm’s Length Basis. 
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As per the provisions of Section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and Rule-15 (3) (a) (i) of The Companies 
(Meeting of the Board and its Power) Rules 2014, the members approval by way of Special 
Resolution required, in the case of sale, purchase or supply of any goods or material, directly or 
through appointment of agent, amounting to ten percent or more of the turnover of the company or 
rupees one hundred crore, whichever is lower, as mentioned in clause (a) and clause (e) respectively 
of sub-section (1) of section 188; A transaction with a related party shall be considered material if the 
transaction(s) to be entered into individually or taken together with previous transactions during a 
financial year, exceeds ten percent (10%) of the annual turnover of the listed entity as per the last 
audited financial statements of the listed entity. Accordingly, the Board of Directors of the company 
requires the member’s approval by way of passing Resolution as set out in this Notice. 
 
All the transactions entered and proposed to be entered by the Company with M/s. Bindal Silk Mills 
Pvt Ltd are in the ordinary course of business and are at arm’s length basis. 
 
The Board of Directors of the company decided to take approval of the members of the company by 
way of Special Resolution. 
 
The proposed Resolution aims to give the authority to the company and its directors to undertake 
the activities (transaction) mentioned above to the extent mentioned in resolution as drafted in 
notice convening the general meeting. 
 
Members of the company requested to pass the resolution with or without any modification. 
 
Mr. Ravindrakumar Arya, Managing Director; Mr. Anupam Arya, Whole Time Director; Mr. Apurva 
Arya, Non-Executive Director; are concerned or interested in the resolution as set out in Item No. 7 of 
this Notice. 
 
ITEM NO. 8 
The members are requested to note that the Company is contemplating the transactions with a 
related party M/s Bindal Exim Pvt Ltd for Purchase, Sale, Services of Goods or Material or for the 
purpose of Job Work of Goods or Material. The said activities undertaken by the company on the 
rates and other terms and conditions prevailing in the industry and charged by the company to its 
other clients. Thus, all those transactions are carried out on Arm’s Length Basis. 
 
As per the provisions of Section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and Rule-15 (3) (a) (i) of The Companies 
(Meeting of the Board and its Power) Rules 2014, the members approval by way of Special 
Resolution required, in the case of sale, purchase or supply of any goods or material, directly or 
through appointment of agent, amounting to ten percent or more of the turnover of the company or 
rupees one hundred crore, whichever is lower, as mentioned in clause (a) and clause (e) respectively 
of sub-section (1) of section 188; A transaction with a related party shall be considered material if the 
transaction(s) to be entered into individually or taken together with previous transactions during a 
financial year, exceeds ten percent (10%) of the annual turnover of the listed entity as per the last 
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audited financial statements of the listed entity. Accordingly, the Board of Directors of the company 
requires the member’s approval by way of passing Resolution as set out in this Notice. 
 
All the transactions entered and proposed to be entered by the Company with M/s Bindal Exim Pvt 
Ltd are in the ordinary course of business and are at arm’s length basis. 
 
The Board of Directors of the company decided to take approval of the members of the company by 
way of Special Resolution. 
 
The proposed Resolution aims to give the authority to the company and its directors to undertake 
the activities (transaction) mentioned above to the extent mentioned in resolution as drafted in 
notice convening the general meeting. 
 
Members of the company requested to pass the resolution with or without any modification. 
 
Mr. Ravindrakumar Arya, Managing Director; Mr. Anupam Arya, Whole Time Director; Mr. Apurva 
Arya, Non-Executive Director; are concerned or interested in the resolution as set out in Item No. 8 of 
this Notice. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Place: Surat 
Date: 07.09.2024 

By Order of the Board of Director 
For Bindal Exports Limited 

 
 

Sd/- 
Ravindrakumar Kanhaiyalal Arya 

Managing Director 
DIN: 00033067 
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ADDENDUM TO THE NOTICE OF SEVENTEENTH ANNUAL GENERAL 

MEETING OF BINDAL EXPORTS LIMITED 

Addendum to the Notice of the Seventeenth Annual General Meeting (AGM) of Bindal Exports 

Limited (“Bindal” or “the Company”) scheduled to be held on Saturday, September 30, 2024 at 

Registered Office of the Company i.e. Block No. 270, Bindal house, Surat-Kadodara Road, 

Kumbharia, Surat, Gujarat-395010 at 01:00 P.M.  

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) read with Rule 13 of 

the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, of the intention of a 

member signifying candidature of a person for the office of Director of the Company. 

Accordingly, the following item of business is added in the aforesaid Notice as Item No. 9 as a 

Special Business and this addendum shall be deemed to be an integral part of the original 

Notice dated September 07, 2024 and the notes provided therein. Attention of the shareholders 

is specifically drawn to the attached explanatory statement to explain the background of the 

proposal and the stand of Nomination and Remuneration Committee as well as Board of 

Directors of the Company thereon.  

Accordingly, after requisite statutory compliances, this addendum is being circulated 

electronically to the members and it shall be form an integral part of the original Notice dated 

September 07, 2024 of 17th AGM of the Company and the notes provided therein, for all 

purposes. 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

 

9. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following 

resolution as a Special Resolution for Re-Appointment/Regularization of Mr. Adityabhai 

Jagdishbhai Joshi, as an Independent Director of the Company: 

 

“RESOLVED THATpursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and 161(1) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), Regulation 17 (1C) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with the Articles of Association of the 

Company and other applicable provisions (including any statutory modification or re-

enactment thereof for the time being in force); based on the recommendation of the 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company and approval of the Board of 

Directors of the company be and is hereby given to re-appoint Mr. Adityabhai 

Jagdishbhai Joshi (DIN: 07718831) as an Independent Director on the board of the 
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director of the company, who shall hold office for a term of 5 years commencing from 

28thJanuary, 2024 and not be liable to retire by rotation. Mr. Adityabhai Jagdishbhai Joshi 

shall be entitled to receive sitting fees for attending meetings of the board or any 

committees thereof as detailed in the draft letter of re-appointment to be issued to Mr. 

Adityabhai Jagdishbhai Joshi and as may be determined by the board from time to time.” 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one Director of the Company or CFO of the Company be 

and are hereby severally authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and take 

all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.” 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Place: Surat 

Date: 09.09.2024 

By Order of the Board of Director 

For Bindal Exports Limited 

 

 

Sd/- 

Ravindrakumar Kanhaiyalal Arya  

Managing Director  

DIN: 00033067 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 

 

ITEM NO. 9: 

Re-Appointment of Mr. Adityabhai Jagdishbhai Joshi, as an Independent Director of the 

Company 

 

Mr. Adityabhai Joshi is an Independent Director on the Board of Bindal Exports Limited. He 

joined the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of the Company on January 28, 2019 as an 

Independent Director under the Companies 2013 (“the Act”) for a term of 5 years. Mr. 

Adityabhai Joshi is due for retirement from his term as an Independent Director.  

 

In accordance with Section 149 (10) and (11) of the Act, an Independent Director can hold office 

for two consecutive terms of up to five years each on the Board of a Company, subject to 

shareholders approving the second term by passing a special resolution. 

 

The brief profile of Mr. Adityabhai Joshi is given below: 

Mr. Adityabhai Jagdishbhai Joshi, holds a Master's degree in Law (LLM) and Bachelor's degrees 

in Commerce (B.Com) and Law(LLB). Mr. Adityabhai Jagdishbhai Joshi was appointed as an 

Independent Director on 28th January, 2019 and has completed first term of 5 years and 

reappointed as the Independent Director for the next term of 5 years in the Board meeting held 

on 24th May, 2024. He is an advocate specializing in civil and criminal cases with extensive 

knowledge and expertise in Company Law. With over 14 years of legal experience. 

 

The Company has received notice in writing under the provisions of Section 160 of the Act, from 

a Member proposing candidature of Mr. Adityabhai Joshi for the office of Independent Director 

for a second term. The Company has received from Mr. Adityabhai Joshi, his consent to act as 

Director of the Company along with a declaration to the effect that he meets the criteria of 

independence as provided in Section 149 of the Act and Regulation 16 of the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

(“Listing Regulations”) and an intimation to the effect that he is not disqualified from being 

appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) of the Board of Directors, on the basis of 

the report of performance evaluation, has recommended re-appointment of Mr. Adityabhai 

Joshi, as Independent Director for a second term. The NRC has recommended the second term 

for Mr. Adityabhai Joshi, commencing from 28th January, 2024. 

 

Based on the recommendation of the NRC, and considering the reports of performance 

evaluation, Mr. Adityabhai Joshi skills, vast experience and deep knowledge of the financial 

service industry and his contribution over the years as an Independent Director of the Company, 

the Board believes that Mr. Adityabhai Joshi continued association as an Independent Director 

on the Board of Directors of the Company would be of immense benefit to the Company. 
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The Board recommends the re-appointment of Mr. Adityabhai Joshi as an Independent Director 

of the Company for the second term. Your Directors recommend the resolution set forth in Item 

no. 9 for the approval of the Members, by passing the resolution as a Special Resolution. 

 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule IV to the Act and SEBI 

Listing Regulations, re-appointment of Independent Directors for their second term requires 

approval of Members by way of a Special Resolution. Further, pursuant to the provisions of the 

Listing Regulations, the approval of the Members by way of a Special Resolution is required for 

continuing the appointment of a Non-Executive Director (which includes independent director), 

who shall attain the age of seventy-five years during his term of appointment. Accordingly, the 

approval of the Members of the Company is being sought by way of a Special Resolution. 

 

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Adityabhai Joshi fulfils the conditions specified in the Act and 

rules made thereunder for his appointment as an Independent Director of the Company, he is 

not debarred from holding the office of director by virtue of any SEBI order and he is 

independent of the management. Copy of the draft letter of appointment of Mr. Adityabhai 

Joshi as Independent Director, setting out applicable terms and conditions, is available for 

inspection without any fee by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company, on all 

working days (except Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays). 

 

Members of the company requested to pass the resolution with or without any modification. 

 

Except for Mr. Adityabhai Joshi to whom the resolution relates and his relatives (to the extent of 

their shareholding interest in the Company), none of the other Directors, Promoters and Key 

Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financially 

or otherwise, in the resolution. 

 

This explanatory statement along with the additional information as per Regulation 36 of the 

SEBI Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard 2 on General Meetings issued by Institute of 

Company Secretaries of India (ICSI), as annexed herewith may also be regarded as disclosure 

under the provisions of the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Place: Surat 

Date: 09.09.2024 

By Order of the Board of Director 

For Bindal Exports Limited 

 

 

Sd/- 

RavindrakumarKanhaiyalal Arya  

Managing Director  

DIN: 00033067 
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PURSUANT TO REGULATION 36 OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE 

REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 AND SECRETARIAL STANDARD 2 ISSUED BY ICSI, 

INFORMATION ABOUT THE DIRECTORS PROPOSED TO BE APPOINTED/ REAPPOINTED IS 

FURNISHED BELOW: 

Details of Director seeking appointment /re-appointment/regularization at the Annual 

General Meeting 

Name ADITYABHAI JAGDISHBHAI JOSHI 

Director Identification Number (DIN) 07718831 

Date of Birth 19/04/1985 

Date of Appointment in the Board 24/05/2024 

Brief Profile Mr. Adityabhai Jagdishbhai Joshi, holds a 

Master's degree in Law (LLM) and Bachelor's 

degrees in Commerce (B.Com) and Law(LLB). 

Mr. Adityabhai Jagdishbhai Joshi was 

appointed as an Independent Director on 28th 

January, 2019 and has completed first term of 

5 years and reappointed as the Independent 

Director for the next term of 5 years in the 

Board meeting held on 24th May, 2024. 

Expertise in specific functional areas He is an advocate specializing in civil and 

criminal cases with extensive knowledge and 

expertise in Company Law. With over 14 years 

of legal experience. 

Member/Chairperson of the Committees of 

the Company 

Chairman- Stakeholder Relationship 

Committee 

Member- Audit Committee 

Member- Nomination & Remuneration 

Committee. 

Directorship held in other 

companies 

1. Shah Metacorp Limited 

2.  H S India Limited 

Names of listed entities in which the person 

also holds the directorship and the 

membership of Committees of the board 

along with listed entities from which the 

person has resigned in the past three years 

1. Shah Metacorp Limited- Independent 

Director 

Member in Audit Committee, Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee, Stakeholders 

Committee and Risk Management Committee. 

2.  H S India Limited- Independent Director 

Member in Audit Committee, Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee, Stakeholders 
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Committee and Risk Management Committee. 

Number of shares held in the 

Company 

-- 

Remuneration drawn -- 

Relationship with other 

directors, manager and key 

managerial personnel of the 

Company 

He is not related to any Director. 

Number of Meetings of the Board attended 

during the year 

5 
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BOARD’S REPORT 
To, 
The Members, 
Bindal Exports Limited 
 
Your directors have pleasure in presenting their Seventeenth Annual Report on the business and operations of 
the company together with Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2024.  

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS- AT A GLANCE:                            
    
Particulars 2023-24 

Amount  
(In Lacs) 

2022-2023 
Amount  
(In Lacs) 

Revenue from Operations 3024.27 4065.98 
Other Income 16.84 (0.19) 
Profit/(Loss) before Depreciation and Tax 44.63 49.34 
Less: Depreciation 6.16 3.61 
Profit/(Loss) before tax and Exceptional Item 38.47 45.73 
Less/(Add): Exceptional Item 0.00 0.00 
Profit/(Loss) before tax 38.47 45.73 
Less/(Add): Provision for Income Tax 6.00 3.72 
Less/(Add): Deferred tax Liability/(Assets) 0.00 0.00 
Profit/(Loss) after tax 32.47 42.01 
Add: Balance B/F from the previous year 221.20 179.24 
Add/Less: Adjustments (3.44) (0.05) 
Balance Profit/ (Loss) C/F to the next year 250.23 221.20 

 
 Overall Performance of your Company 

During the year under review, the company has recorded revenue from operations of Rs. 3024.27 Lacs (PY 
Rs. 4065.98 Lacs). During the year under review, the Company has earned net profit of Rs. 32.47 Lacs (PY 
42.01 Lacs). Your directors are making their best effort to improve the performance of the Company.  
 

2. DIVIDEND: 
During the year under review, the company has earned net profit. However, to strengthen long term 
financial position of company, your directors decided to retain the profit and hence do not recommend any 
dividend for the year. 
 

3. TRANSFER TO RESERVES: 
The company has not transferred any amount to General Reserve during the financial year. 

4. SHARE CAPITAL 
The Company has one class of share i.e. ordinary share of face value of ₹10/- each. There was no change in 
the share capital of the Company during the year under review. The issued, subscribed and fully paid up 
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ordinary share capital of the Company as at 31st March, 2024 stood at ₹460.04 lakhs consisting of 4600400 
fully paid up ordinary shares of ₹10/- each. 

5. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND 
Since the Company was incorporated on May, 2007, there were no amount of Unclaimed dividend and 
interest thereon, which remained unpaid/unclaimed for a period of 7 years, required to be transferred by the 
Company to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) established by the Central government 
pursuant to provision of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

6. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: 
The Company is not having any Subsidiary Company/ Joint Venture/ Associate Company during the financial 
year 2023-24. A statement about Subsidiary / Joint Ventures / Associate Company in the form AOC-1 is not 
applicable. 

7. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT 
Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under Regulation 34 of 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, is presented in a separate section 
of this Annual Report. 

8. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 
The Board of Directors of the company affirms that the company has complied with the applicable 
Secretarial Standards (SS-1 and SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India relating to 
meetings of Board of Directors and its Committees and meetings of Shareholders of the company. 

9. MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORD: 
The Company has made and maintained the Cost Records as prescribed by the Central Government under 
sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.  
 
 
 

10. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 
 Composition of Board and Key Managerial Personnel: 

Board Composition: 
 

Mr. Ravindrakumar Kanhaiyalal Arya Chairman & Managing Director 
Mr. Anupam Ravindra Arya Whole-time Executive Director 
Mr. Apurva Ravindra Arya Non-Executive Director 
Mr. Adityabhai Jagdishbhai Joshi Non-Executive Independent Director 
Ms. Khushboo Agarwal Non-Executive Independent Director 

 
Whole-time Key Managerial Personnel in terms of Section 203 of the Act: 
* Mr. Ramavtar Mohanlal Sharma was appointed as Chief Financial Officer of the company w.e.f. 
10.11.2023. 

 
 Change in Directors /Key Managerial Personnel During the Year: 
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During the period under report, the following changes took place in the composition of Directors and KMP 
of the company: 

Name of Director’s/ KMP Designation Nature of change Date of 
change 

Parmita Mehta Company Secretary Resignation 27/05/2023 
Nishidha Agarwal  CFO Resignation 27/05/2023 
Charmi Soni Company Secretary Appointment 04/08/2023 
Ramavtar Sharma CFO Appointment 10/11/2023 
Hiral Vaghasiya Director Resignation 11/11/2023 
Khushboo Agarwal Additional Director Appointment 10/02/2024 
Anupam Arya Whole-time 

Director 
Change in Designation 10/02/2024 

 Ms. Charmi Soni has resigned from the post of Company Secretary and Compliance officer w.e.f. 
24.06.2024 

 
 Directors retire by rotation 

As per the provisions of the Act, Mr. Anupam Ravindra Arya (DIN: 00287676), Whole-time Director of the 
Company, retires by rotation in the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for 
re-appointment. The Board recommends his reappointment at the Annual General Meeting of the 
Members of the Company. 
 

 Declaration by the Independent Directors 
The Board is of the opinion that (i) Ms. Khushboo Agarwal and (ii) Mr. Adityabhai Joshi, the Independent 
Directors of the Company are independent in terms of Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and are 
the persons of integrity and also possess the relevant expertise and experience of their relevant fields to 
discharge their duties as an independent director. 
 
Further, they have provided their declaration of independence under Section 149(7) and Schedule IV of the 
Companies Act, 2013. All the Independent Directors have confirmed that they have registered themselves 
with the Independent Directors’ Database of the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs (IICA). 
 
COMMITTEES OF BOARD: 
There are three Committees constituted as per Companies Act, 2013, which are as follows; 
a) Audit Committee; 
b) Nomination and Remuneration Committee; 
c) Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee. 
 
A. Audit Committee 
The Board had constituted qualified Audit Committee pursuant to provision of Companies Act, 2013 as 
well as Regulation of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The 
constitution of said Committee was approved by a meeting of the Board of Directors held on February 10, 
2024. The Audit Committee confirms to extent SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 in all respects concerning its constitution, meetings, functioning, role and powers, 
mandatory review of required information, approved related party transaction & accounting treatment for 
major items. It also fulfils the requirements as set out in the Companies Act, 2013 
 
Composition of Audit Committee is as below: 
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a) Ms. Khushboo Agarwal - Non- Executive Independent Director (Chairman) 
b) Mr. Adityabhai Joshi  - Non- Executive Independent Director (Member) 
c) Mr. Apurva Arya  - Non- Executive Director (Member) 

 
Terms of Reference: 
The terms of reference of Audit Committee include overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process 
and disclosure of financial information, reviewing with the management, the quarterly and annual financial 
statements before submission to the Board for approval; reviewing with the management, the 
performance of Statutory and Internal Auditors and adequacy of internal control systems and all other 
roles specified under Regulation 18 of Listing regulations and as per Section 177 of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with rules framed thereunder.  
 
B. Nomination and Remuneration Committee:  
The nominated and remuneration policy is being formulated in compliance with section 178 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under and Regulations of SEBI (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirements) regulations 2015. The constitution of said Committee was approved by a 
meeting of the Board of Directors held on February 10, 2024. 
 
Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as below: 
a) Mr. Apurva Arya  - Non- Executive Director (Chairman) 
b) Ms. Khushboo Agarwal - Non- Executive Independent Director (Member) 
c) Mr. Adityabhai Joshi  - Non- Executive Independent Director (Member) 

 
Term of Reference: 

 Determine/ recommend the criteria for appointment of Executive, Non-Executive and Independent 
Directors to the Board and Identify candidates who are qualified to become Directors and who may be 
appointed in the Committee and recommend to the Board their appointment and removal; 

 Review and determine all elements of remuneration package of all the Executive Directors, i.e. salary, 
benefits, bonuses, stock options, pension etc; 

 Review and determine fixed component and performance linked incentives for Directors, along with the 
performance criteria; 

 Determine policy on service contracts, notice period, severance fees for Directors and Senior Management; 
 Formulate criteria and carry out evaluation of each Director’s performance and performance of the Board 

as a whole; 
 Structure and design a suitable retaining Policy for board and senior management team. 

 
C. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee:  
Pursuant to Provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under and Regulation 20 of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015; Company Constituted Stakeholders’ 
Relationship Committee and Decided Role of said Committee. The constitution of said Committee was 
approved by a meeting of the Board of Directors held on February 10, 2024. 
 
Composition of Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee is as below: 
a) Mr. Adityabhai Joshi          -Non- Executive Independent Director (Chairman) 
b) Ms. Khushboo Agarwal     - Non- Executive Independent Director (Member) 
c) Mr. Apurva Arya         - Non- Executive Director (Member) 

 
Terms of Reference: 
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The Committee ensures cordial investor relations and oversees the mechanism for redressal of investors’ 
grievances. The Committee specifically looks into redressing shareholders’/ investors’ complaints/ 
grievances pertaining to share transfers, non-receipt of annual reports, non-receipt of dividend and other 
allied complaints. This Committee delegated most of its functions to Registrar and Transfer Agents i.e. 
“Bigshare Services Private Limited” and has periodic interaction with the representatives of the Registrar 
and Transfer Agent of the Company. The Committee performs the following functions: - 

 Noting Transfer/Transmission of shares. 
 Review of Dematerialization/ Rematerialization of shares. 
 Issue of new and duplicate share certificates. 
 Registration of Power of Attorneys, Probate, Letters of Transmission or similar other documents. 
 Monitor expeditious redressal of investor grievance matters received from Stock Exchange(s), SEBI, ROC, 

etc.; 
 Monitors redressal of queries/complaints received from members relating to transfers, non-receipt of 

Annul Report, dividend, etc. 
 All other matters related to shares. 

11. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY: 
The Company has adopted Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy in accordance with the provisions of 
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its 
Powers) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 22 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. 
 
Under this policy, your Company encourages its employees to report any reporting of fraudulent financial 
or other information to the stakeholders, and any conduct that results in violation of the Company’s code 
of business conduct, to the management (on an anonymous basis, if employees so desire). Further, your 
Company has prohibited discrimination, retaliation or harassment of any kind against any employees who, 
based on the employee’s reasonable belief that such conduct or practice have occurred or are occurring, 
reports that information or participates in the investigation. The Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy is 
being made available on the Company’s website http://www.bindalexports.com/. 

12. DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the directors of the company 
confirm that: 
(a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024 the 

applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material 
departures; 

(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state 
of affairs of the company as at 31st March, 2024 and of the profit and loss account of the company for 
that period. 

(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records 
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the 
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities. 

(d) The directors have prepared the Annual accounts on a ‘going concern basis’ and 
(e) The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company, and such 

internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and 
(f) The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all the 

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
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13. MEETINGS: 
 Board Meetings: 

The Board of Directors of the company met 07 times during the FY 2023-24 on 27/05/2023, 13/07/2023, 
04/08/2023, 24/08/2023, 08/09/2023 10/11/2023 and 10/02/2024.  
 
The maximum gap between the two meetings did not exceed 120 days, as prescribed under the 
Companies Act, 2013. 
 

 Committee Meeting  
A. Audit Committee 
During the financial year the Audit Committee of the company met 04 times during the FY 2023-24 on 
27/05/2023, 08/09/2023, 10/11/2023 and 10/02/2024 
 
B. Nomination and Remuneration Committee:  
During the financial year the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the company met 03 times 
during the FY 2023-24 on 04/08/2023, 10/11/2023 and 10/02/2024 
 
C. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee:  
During the financial year the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee of the company met once on 
27/05/2023 during the FY 2023-24. 

14. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: 
In compliance of Section 92 and Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the extract of Annual Return of the Company for the FY 
2023-24 is available on the Company’s website and can be accessed at www.bindalexports.com. 

15. STATUTORY AUDITOR & SECRETARIAL AUDITOR WITH THEIR QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION OR 
ADVERSE REMARKS ALONG WITH THE EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS BY THE DIRECTORS: 

 
 STATUTORY AUDITOR: 

M/s SNK & Co., Chartered Accountants, bearing (Registration No.109176W) would be completing 
two consecutive terms of 5 years as the Statutory Auditors of the Company at the ensuing 17th Annual 
General Meeting and are not eligible for further serving as Statutory Auditors of the Company 
 
Further, the company has received special notice for the appointment of M/s. S M R N & Co., 
Chartered Accountants as the Statutory Auditors of the company and M/s. S M R N & Co., had 
confirmed their eligibility for the appointment and willingness to accept office, if appointed. 
 
Qualification(s) and Directors' comments on the report of Statutory Auditor: 
The observations made in the Auditor’s Report are as hereunder: 
a) In absence of ascertainment by the company of liability towards Gratuity to be paid to retiring 
employees through Actuarial Valuation, its impact on the profits/(losses) of the company cannot be 
ascertained. 
b) The company is not making provision for leave salary on accrual basis. 
c) The company is not making provision for bonus on salary on accrual basis. 
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Director explanation on reservation made by auditors of company is as hereunder: 
The observation is self-explanatory. 

 
 SECRETARIAL AUDITOR: 

Pursuant to provision of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rule, 2014, the Company has appointed 
M/s. M.D. Baid & Associates, Company Secretaries to undertake Secretarial Audit of the Company 
for FY 2023-24. 
 
The Secretarial Audit was conducted by Mr. Shreyansh M. Jain, Practicing Company Secretary, and the 
report thereon is annexed herewith as “Annexure- A”. 
 
Qualification(s) and Directors' comments on the report of Secretarial Auditor: 
There are qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by Secretarial Auditors in their Report 
and the same is self-explanatory. 
 

 INTERNAL AUDITOR: 
The Company has developed and maintained adequate measures for internal financial control for the 
year ended 31st March, 2024. The Company has set up an Internal Auditor Department to conduct the 
quarterly audit of the accounting records, books of accounts, financial data, taxation data, stock audit, 
MCA filings, and compliances under different laws, regulation of Companies Act as well as of Securities 
and Exchange Board of India and other Act as prevails and present his report to the Board of Directors 
of the Company. 

16. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS U/S 186: 
The company has not made any investment, given any loan or guarantee provided any securities to any 
person for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 pursuant to section 186 of Companies Act, 2013 and 
all the Investments made by the Company has been stated in Notes attached to the Audited Financial 
Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024. 

17. PARTICULAR OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES UNDER SECTION 188 OF 
THE COMPAIES ACT, 2013: 

All the transactions entered into with the Related Parties as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 during 
the financial year were in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis. There were Material 
Related Party Transactions during the year for which necessary approval of members of the company has 
been obtained. The details of such transaction are also given in Note of Audited Financial Statement. 
Disclosure in Form AOC-2 is attached with this report (Annexure- B). All the Related Party Transactions are 
placed before the Board of Directors and Audit Committee for review and approval. 

18. DEPOSITS 
The details relating to the deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act are as under: 
a. Accepted during the year: 

Your company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 2(31) read with Section 73 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and as such no amount of principal or interest was outstanding as on the 
date of the Balance Sheet. 

b. Remained unpaid or unclaimed as at the end of the year: None 
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c. whether there has been any default in repayment of deposits or payment of interest thereon during 
the year: None 

d. The details of deposits which are not in compliance with the requirements of Chapter V of the Act: 
None 

19. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND 
OUT GO: 
The requisite information with regard to conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign 
exchange earnings and outgo, in terms of the Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is given below: 
 

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY: 
a) The Company has given top priority to conservation of energy on continuous basis by closely monitoring 

energy consuming equipment involving use of energy generating diesel set and power purchased from 
Electricity Board e.g. size of the motors are optimum to save energy. The Company has been conserving 
energy by resorting to use of power to the barest minimum; 

b) Keeping in view the nature of the manufacturing process no additional investment is proposed and 
hence further consumption of energy is ruled out in the near future; 

c) No specific studies regarding impact of the above measures of (a) and (d) have been carried out and the 
cost impact of energy cost and energy saving measures on cost of production of goods is not material, 
as it forms a very minimum percentage vis-a vis the cost of Company’s product; 

 
B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION: 
I. RESEARCHES AND DEVELOPMENT (R&D) 

a) Specific area in which R & D carried out by the Company: There is no specific area in which the Company 
has carried the R & D. However, the Company is continuously making efforts for improvements in its 
production process for better productivity and cost efficiency. 

b) Benefits derived as a result of improvement in efficiency of Plant & Machinery by maintaining low 
maintenance cost. 

c) Further plan to action: The Company plans to monitor continuously the plant efficiency thus reducing 
the shortage and reducing the cost of production. 

 
II. TECHNOLOGICAL, ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION & INNOVATION: 
a) Efforts made towards Technology Absorption: For the goods manufactured by the Company there is a 

simple process of manufacturing technique called Stitched Fabric production and the Company has 
already adopted the same and no innovations have been carried by the company, as there is no other 
available alternative that would ensure further cost efficiency. 

b) Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts: Productions of quality products have acceptability in the 
domestic market and ensure an easy marketability and goodwill for Company’s product. 

c) Particulars relating to imported technology: The Company has not imported any technology and the 
plant has been installed with complete Indian Technical know-how; 
 

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUT GO: 
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Total Foreign Exchange used and earned: Rs. 477.60 Lacs (PY: Rs. 767.97 Lacs) 
Total Foreign Exchange out go: NIL 

20. BOARD EVALUATION: 
Pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Act and the Listing Regulations, the Board has carried out an 
Annual Evaluation of its own performance, performance of the Directors and the working of its Committees 
based on the evaluation criteria defined by Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) for 
performance evaluation process of the Board, its Committees and Directors. 

 
The performance evaluation of the board was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from all the 
directors on the basis of the criteria such as participation in decision making; participation in developing 
corporate governance; providing advice and suggestion etc. The Committees of the Board were assessed on 
the degree of fulfilment of key responsibilities, adequacy of Committee composition and effectiveness of 
meetings. 
 
The board reviewed the performance of the individual directors on the basis of the criteria such as the 
contribution in decision making, contribution of the individual director to the board and committee 
meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive suggestions and 
advice in meetings, etc. In addition, the chairman was also evaluated on the key aspects of his role. 
 
In a separate meeting of independent directors, performance of non- independent directors, performance of 
the board as a whole and performance of the chairman was evaluated, taking into account the views of 
executive directors and non- executive directors. Performance evaluation of independent directors was done 
by the entire board, excluding the independent director being evaluated. 

21. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 
COMPANY 
There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred 
between the end of the financial year of the Company to which this financial statement relates and on the 
date of this report.  

22. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS 
IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE 
To the best of the Management’s knowledge, no significant and material order(s) were passed by any 
regulator(s) or courts or tribunals which could impact the going concern status and company’s operation in 
future. 

23. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY: 
Risks are events, situations or circumstances which may lead to negative consequences on the Company’s 
business. Risk Management is a structured approach to manage uncertainty. An enterprise wide approach to 
Risk Management is being adopted by the Company and key risks will now be managed within a unitary 
framework. As a formal roll- out, all business divisions and corporate functions will embrace Risk 
Management Structure, and make use of these in their decision making. Key business risks and their 
mitigation are considered in the annual/strategic business plans and in periodic management reviews. The 
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risk management process over the period of time will become embedded into the Company’s business 
system and processes, such that our responses to risk remain current and dynamic. 

24. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY [CSR]: 
As per the provisions of section and 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is 
not applicable to the Company during the year under review so there are no disclosures required under 
section134 (3)(o) of the Companies Act, 2013 

25. PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE 
Your Company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee 
under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 
 
During the year under review, no complaints were received by the Company relating to sexual harassment at 
workplace. Further, the Company ensures that there is a healthy and safe atmosphere for every women 
employee/s at the workplace. 

26. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 
We wish to inform the members that in term of Regulation 15 (2) (b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Corporate Governance is not applicable to our Company as we 
have listed our securities on the SME Exchange. However, your Company has been practicing the principles 
of good corporate governance as it is committed to maintain the highest standards of Corporate 
Governance. 

27. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 
The Company has a comprehensive Internal Financial Control system commensurate with the size, scale and 
complexity of its operation. The system encompasses the major processes to ensure reliability of financial 
reporting, compliance with policies, procedures, laws, and regulations, safeguarding of assets and 
economical and efficient use of resources. 
 
The Company has performed an evaluation and made an assessment of the adequacy and the effectiveness 
of the Company’s Internal Financial Control System. The Statutory Auditors of the Company have also 
reviewed the Internal Financial Control system implemented by the Company on the financial reporting and 
in their opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate Internal Financial Control system over 
Financial Reporting and such Controls over Financial Reporting were operating effectively as on 31st March, 
2024 based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company. 
 
The policies and procedures adopted by the Company ensures he orderly and efficient conduct of its 
business and adherence to the company’s policies, prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy 
& completeness of the records and the timely preparation of reliable financial information. 
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28. PERSONNEL RELATIONS 
Your Directors hereby place on record their appreciation for the services rendered by executives, staff and 
other workers of the Company for their hard work, dedication and commitment. During the year under 
review, relations between the Employees and the Management continued to remain cordial. 

29. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 
There was no employee drawing remuneration in excess of limits prescribed under section 197(12) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. The ratio of the remuneration of each whole-time director to the median 
of employees’ remuneration as per Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(1) of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is annexed to this Report 
as Annexure- C. 

30. FAMILIARIZATION POLICY 
The Company has formulated a familiarization program for the Independent Directors to provide insights 
into the Company to enable the Independent Directors to understand its business in depth and contribute 
significantly to the Company. The details of such program are available on the Company’s website 
http://www.bindalexports.com/ 

31. CODE OF CONDUCT 
The Board of Directors has laid down the code of conduct for all Board Members and members of the 
Senior Management of the Company. Additionally, all Independent Directors of the company shall be bound 
by duties of Independent Directors as set out in Companies Act, 2013 to be read with SEBI Listing 
Regulations, 2015. 
 
All Board Members, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance 
with the Code of Conduct. 

32. PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING: 
The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading in compliance with the SEBI 
(Prohibition & Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time, with a view to regulate the 
trading in securities by the Directors and Designated Employees of the Company. The Code requires pre-
clearance for dealing in the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of shares of the Company 
by the Directors and the designated employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive 
information in relation to the Company and during the period when the ‘Trading Window’ is closed. The 
Board is responsible for implementation of the code. All Directors and the designated Employees have 
confirmed compliance with the code. 

33. REPORTING OF FRAUDS: 
During the year under review, no instances of fraud is reported by the Statutory Auditors of the Company 
under Section 143 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013.  
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34. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT  
The Directors hereby acknowledge the dedication, loyalty, hard work, solidarity and commitment rendered 
by the employees of the Company during the year. They would also like to place on record their 
appreciation for the continued patronage, assistance and guidance received by the Company during the 
year from bankers, government authorities, shareholders and other stakeholders and Stock Exchange 
authorities without whom the overall satisfactory performance would not have been possible.  

 
For Bindal Exports Limited 
 

Sd/- 
Ravindrakumar Arya 
Managing Director 
DIN: 00033067 

Sd/- 
Anupam Arya 
Whole Time Director 
DIN: 00287676 

 
Place: Surat 
Date: 07.09.2024 
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Form No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
For the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 
To,  
The Members,  
Bindal Exports Limited 
CIN: L51109GJ2007PLC050915 
Block No. 270, Near Kumbharia Bus Stand,  
Surat Kadodara Road, Kumbharia,  
Surat – 395006, GJ, IN 
 
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and 
the adherence to good corporate practices by Bindal Exports Limited (hereinafter called the 
“Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for 
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.  
 
Based on our verification of the company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed 
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the 
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial 
audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering 
the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024 complied with the statutory provisions listed 
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism 
in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:  
 
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024 according to the 
provisions of:  
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;  
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; 
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder 

to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External 
Commercial Borrowings; 
 
 

( 2 ) 
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(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): -  
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 

2015;  
(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2018;  
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat 

Equity) Regulations, 2021;  
(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 

Regulations, 2008; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) 
(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 

Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 
(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021; 

(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period),  
(h) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depository and Participants) Regulations, 2018; 
(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 

(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); and 
(j) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
 
(vi) We have relied on the representation made by the Company and its officers for systems and 

mechanism formed by the Company for compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and 
Regulations to the Company. 

 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards issued 
by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

During the period under review, the company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned hereinabove. 

We further report that  
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The change in the composition of 
the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review was carried out in 
compliance with the provisions of the Act. 
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( 3 ) 
 
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed 
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and 
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 
meaningful participation at the meeting. In the event of scheduling of Board Meetings on shorter 
notice, necessary consent of directors was obtained in that regard.  
 
As per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the decisions of 
the Board were unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded. 
 
We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company 
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance 
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.  
 
We further report that during the audit period, there was no specific event/action having a major 
bearing on the company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, 
guidelines, standards etc. referred to above).  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Place: Surat  
Date: 05-09-2024 

For M. D. Baid & Associates 
Company Secretaries 

 
 
 

Sd/- 
CS Shreyansh Jain 

Partner 
FCS No.: 7105/CP No.: 7690 

PRN: 942/2020  
UI No. P2004GJ015700 

UDIN: F007105F001152141  
 
 
 
 
 
 
This Report is to be read with our letter annexed as Appendix –A, which forms integral part of 
this report. 
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Appendix-A 
To,  
The Members,  
Bindal Exports Limited 
CIN: L51109GJ2007PLC050915 
Block No. 270, Near Kumbharia Bus Stand,  
Surat Kadodara Road, Kumbharia,  
Surat – 395006, GJ, IN 
 
Based on audit, our responsibility is to express an opinion on the compliance with the applicable 
laws and maintenance of records by the Company. We conducted our audit in accordance with 
the auditing standards CSAS 1 to CSAS 4 (“CSAS”) prescribed by the Institute of Company 
Secretaries of India (“ICSI”). These standards require that the auditor complies with statutory and 
regulatory requirements and plans and performs the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
compliance with applicable laws and maintenance of records. 
 
Due to the inherent limitations of an audit including internal, financial and operating controls, 
there is an unavoidable risk that some misstatements or material non-compliances may not be 
detected, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with the CSAS. 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 
 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The 
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial 
records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable 
basis for our opinion.  

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books 
of Accounts of the company and for which we relied on the report of statutory auditor.  

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the 
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.  

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited 
to the verification of procedures on test basis.  
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6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company 

nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs 
of the company.   
   

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Place: Surat  
Date: 05-09-2024 

For M. D. Baid & Associates 
Company Secretaries 

 
 
 

Sd/- 
CS Shreyansh Jain 

Partner 
FCS No.: 7105/CP No.: 7690 

PRN: 942/2020  
UI No. P2004GJ015700 
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ANNEXURE-B 

 
Form No. AOC-2 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

 
Name of Company: BINDAL EXPORTS LIMITED 
 
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the 
company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso 
thereto  
 
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: None 
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis: 
 
 (A) 

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature 
of relationship: 

Jaybharat Filaments Pvt Ltd; Company in 
which directors are interested 

(b) Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ 
transactions: 

Purchase of goods/ services 
 

(c) Duration of the contracts/ 
arrangements/ transactions: 

Repetitive Nature transactions 
 

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or 
arrangements or transactions including 
the value, if any:  

Purchase of goods/ services in ordinary 
course of Business amounting to Rs. 
482.04 Lacs during FY 2023-24 on Arms’ 
Length Basis. 

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any:  08/09/2023 

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any:  Nil 
 

 
(B) 
(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature 

of relationship: 
Bindal Silk Mills Pvt Ltd; Company in 
which directors are interested 

(b) Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ 
transactions: 

Purchase and Sale of goods/ services 
 

(c) Duration of the contracts/ 
arrangements/ transactions: 

Repetitive Nature transactions 
 

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or 
arrangements or transactions including 
the value, if any:  

Purchase of goods/ services in ordinary 
course of Business amounting to Rs. 
231.62 Lacs and Sale of  goods/ services 
in ordinary course of Business 
amounting to Rs. 7.21 Lacs during FY 

Annual Report 2023-24



Bindal Exports Limited 
CIN: L51109GJ2007PLC050915 

 

 
 

2023-24 on Arms’ Length Basis. 

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any:  08/09/2023 

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any:  Nil 
 
(C) 
(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature 

of relationship: 
Bindal Exim Pvt Ltd; Company in which 
directors are interested 

(b) Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ 
transactions: 

Purchase of goods/ services 
 

(c) Duration of the contracts/ 
arrangements/ transactions: 

Repetitive Nature transactions 
 

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or 
arrangements or transactions including 
the value, if any:  

Purchase of goods/ services in ordinary 
course of Business amounting to Rs. 
285.39 Lacs during FY 2023-24 on Arms’ 
Length Basis. 

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any:  08/09/2023 

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any:  Nil 
 
For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
 
 
 
 
Sd/- 
Ravindrakumar Arya 
Managing Director 
DIN: 00033067 

Sd/- 
Anupam Arya 
Whole Time Director 
DIN: 00287676 

 
Place: Surat    
Date: 07.09.2024 
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ANNEXURE-C 

 
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 
197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made there under 

 
Information as per Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014: 
 
a) The ratio of remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of 

employees for the financial year and the Percentage increase in remuneration of 
each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary 
or Manager, if any, in the financial year: 

 
Sr. 
No 

Name Designation Nature of 
Payment 

Remuneration 
received 
(In Rs.) 

Ratio against 
median 

employee’s 
remuneration 

Percentage 
Increase 

1. Anupam Arya  Whole Time 
Director 

Remuneration 15,90,000 - 20.45% 

2. Ravindrakumar 
Kanhaiyalal 
Arya 

ManagingDirector Remuneration - - - 

3. Apurva 
Ravindra Arya 

Non-Executive 
Director 

Remuneration - - - 

4. Adityabhai 
Jagdishbhai 
Joshi 

Non-Executive 
Director 

Remuneration - - - 

5. Khushboo 
Agarwal 

Non -Executive 
Director 

Remuneration - - - 

6. Hiral Rasikbhai 
Vaghasiya 

Non-Executive 
Director 

Remuneration - - - 

7. Charmi Soni Company 
Secretary 

Salary 2,45,309 - - 

 
Ratio against median employee’s remuneration in respect of Managing Director and Non-
Executive Directors are not provided since they are not being paid any remuneration for 
serving the Company in capacity of Managing Director and Non-Executive Directors. 
 

b) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial 
year: 
There was no change in the median remuneration of the employees in current financial 
year over the previous financial year. 
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c) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company: 
90 Employees as on March 31, 2024. 
 

d) Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than 
the managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the 
percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and 
point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial 
remuneration; 
 

e) The Board of Directors of the Company affir06med that remuneration of all the Key 
Managerial Personnel of the Company are as per the Remuneration Policy of the 
Company. 

 
Information as per Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014: 
 
i. Employed throughout the financial year, was in receipt of remuneration for that year 

which, in the aggregate, was not less than One crore and two lakh rupees: Nil 
 

ii. Employed for a part of the financial year, was in receipt of remuneration for any part of 
that year, at a rate which, in the aggregate, was not less than eight lakhs and fifty 
thousand rupees per month: Nil 
 

iii. Employed throughout the financial year or part thereof, was in receipt of remuneration 
in that year which, in the aggregate, or as the case may be, at a rate which, in the 
aggregate, is in excess of that drawn by the managing director or whole-time director or 
manager and holds by himself or along with his spouse and dependent children, not less 
than two percent of the equity shares of the company: Nil 

 
For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
 
 
Sd/- 
Ravindrakumar Arya 
Managing Director 
DIN: 00033067 

Sd/- 
Anupam Arya 
Whole Time Director 
DIN: 00287676 

 
Place: Surat    
Date:  07.09.2024 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

 
We submit herewith the “Management Discussion and Analysis Report” on the business of the Company as 
applicable to the extent relevant. 
 
ECONOMIC AND INDUSTRY OVERVIEW 
GLOBAL ECONOMY 
Amidst the prevailing global economic landscape, challenges such as a subdued manufacturing environment, 
faltering trade flows and persistent inflation concerns paint a complex picture for the future ahead. However, 
amidst these challenges, certain sectors, notably services, demonstrate resilience. 
 
In 2017, the global textile and apparel trade stood at US$ 764 billion and has grown at a CAGR of 3.6% since 
2005. Apparel was the most traded category with a share of 58%. Fabric was the second largest category and 
accounted for 19% of the total trade. However, fabric exports have grown at a meagre rate of 1% CAGR since 
2005 as compared to apparel exports which have grown at CAGR of 4.3% during the same time period. The 
global trade of T&A is expected to grow from the current US$ 764 billion to US$ 1,000 billion in 2025, growing 
at a CAGR of 3.4% Global apparel market is expected to grow at a CAGR of around 8% to reach US$ 2.37 trillion 
by 2030 and the Global Textile & Apparel trade is expected to grow at a CAGR of 4% to reach US$ 1.2 trillion by 
2030. 
 
China, the largest T&A exporter, accounted for 36% of the total T&A exports. However, China’s share in global 
T&A trade has decreased from 39% in 2015 to 36% in 2017. One of the major reasons for the decline is the 
increasing attraction of China’s domestic textile and apparel market. India was the second largest T&A exporter 
with exports worth US$ 37 billion, followed by Bangladesh and Germany with trade worth US$ 35 billion and 
US$ 34 billion, respectively. 
(Source: Ministry of Textiles, Make in India, Technopak, Annual Report on Indian textile and Apparel industry - 
Wazir Advisors) 
 
INDIAN ECONOMY 
India is the world’s second-largest producer of textiles and garments. It is also the sixth-largest exporter of 
textiles spanning apparel, home and technical products. India has a 4.6% share of the global trade in textiles 
and apparel. India is the world's 3rd largest exporter of Textiles and Apparel. The textiles and apparel industry 
contributes 2.3% to the country’s GDP, 13% to industrial production and 12% to exports. The market for Indian 
textiles and apparel is projected to grow at a 10% CAGR to reach US$ 350 billion by 2030, with exports 
expected to reach US$100 billion.  During 2022-23, the total exports of textiles (including handicrafts) stood at 
US$ 36.68 billion. India’s textile and apparel exports stood at US$ 28.72 billion in FY24 (April-January). The Rs. 
10,683 crores (US$ 1.44 billion) PLI scheme is expected to be a major boost for textile manufacturers. The 
scheme proposes to incentivise MMF (man-made fibre) apparel, MMF fabrics and 10 segments of technical 
textiles products. India ranks among the top five global exporters in several textile categories, with exports 
expected to reach US$ 65 billion by FY 2026. 
(Source: Ministry of Textiles, Make in India, Technopak, Annual Report on Indian textile and Apparel industry - 
Wazir Advisors) 
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TEXTILE INDUSTRY IN INDIA- STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT 
At overall level, India is a cost-competitive manufacturing base for all types of products across the textile value 
chain. The lending rates in India are on the higher side as compared to China and Vietnam; however, with 
special government support available for the sector, the effective cost of capital becomes comparable. Buyers 
look at India as the next alternative to China since it offers large domestic market, better compliance and 
political stability. The major advantage of other competing nations (except China) over India is their duty free 
access to EU and/or USA whereas India only has 20% duty abatement for apparel exports to EU. 
 
The textile sector is one of the critical sectors of the Indian economy, accounting for more than 2 percent of the 
total GDP and more than 12 percent of the manufacturing sector gross domestic product (GDP). The sector is 
also the second largest provider of employment in India, after agriculture. It provides employment to approx. 
45 million people directly and to another 60 million indirectly through allied activities. Not only is the textile 
sector highly labour intensive, it also employs unskilled and semi-skilled labour force and is also an important 
source of employment for women. The Indian Textile industry is growing at CAGR of 14.9%. The domestic 
apparel and textile industry in India contributing to 2% of country’s GDP, 7% of the industry output in value 
terms. The share of the textiles and apparels in overall textile basket is consistently increasing. India’s exports of 
Technical Textiles products registering a growth rate of 28.4% YoY. As per the United Nations estimates, world’s 
population could reach around 8.5 billion by 2030, 9.7 billion by 2050 and 11.2 billion by 2100 and following 
this the global apparel market is projected to grow to USD 1.65 trillion by 2025 and USD 2.7 trillion by 2030.  
 
The Government of India has increased the budget allocation for the Ministry of Textiles by 27.60%, reaching to 
₹4,392.85 crores for the financial year 2024-25. This enhanced funding demonstrates the government’s 
commitment to supporting the textile sector through its various schemes and programs such as PM Mitra Park, 
NITTM, A-TUF, ISDS, RoDTEP, RoSCTL etc. 
 
Availability of almost all types of raw materials, existence of total value chain, young demography of India, 
entrepreneurial mindset of industry leaders, continuous support of Government, technology up gradation, 
focus on innovation and strong presence of support industries will help this sector grow at a healthy pace in 
coming decade. 
OPPORTUNITIES 
Immense growth potential - The Indian textile industry is set for strong growth, buoyed by both strong 
domestic consumption as well as export demand. The textile and apparel industry is expected to grow to US$ 
190 billion by FY26. 
 
Silk production - The Central Silk Board sets a target for raw silk production and encourages farmers and 
private players to grow silk. To achieve these targets, alliances with the private sector, especially agro-based 
industries in pre-cocoon and post-cocoon segments, are encouraged. The total amount of Raw Silk produced 
was 28,106 MT. A total of 44 R&D projects were started, and 23 of them were successfully completed. 9,777 
people were trained in a variety of activities relating to the silk industry. 
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Bilateral relations - Industry bodies to host the largest global mega textiles event, Bharat Tex 2024 from 
February 26-29, 2024, in New Delhi. According to Union Minister, Mr. Piyush Goyal, Bharat Tex 2024 Expo is a 
testament to India's commitment to becoming a global textile powerhouse. 
 
Proposed FDI in multi-brand retail - For the textile industry, the proposed hike in FDI limit in multi-brand retail 
will bring in more players, thereby providing more options to consumers. It will also bring in greater investment 
along the entire value chain - from agricultural production to final manufactured goods. With global retail 
brands assured of a domestic foothold, outsourcing will also rise significantly. 
 
Union Budget 2023-24 - Under the Union Budget 2023-24, the government has allocated Rs. 4,389.24 crores 
(US$ 536.4 million) to the Ministry of Textiles. 
 
Foreign investments - The Government is taking initiatives to attract foreign investment in the textile sector 
through promotional visits to countries such as Japan, Germany, Italy and France. According to the new Draft of 
the National Textile Policy, the Government is planning to attract foreign investment and creating employment 
opportunities for 35 million people. India can become the one-stop sourcing destination for companies from 
Association of Southeast Asian Nations (ASEAN) as there exist several opportunities for textile manufacturing 
companies from 10-nation bloc to invest in India. 
(Source: Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade (DPIIT)) 
 
DISSCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE 
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 
and applicable accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The details of 
the financial performance of the Company are appearing in the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Accounts and other 
financial statements forming part of this annual report. 
 
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND RISK MANAGEMENT 
Our Company has received a legacy of well established framework of internal controls of the businesses and 
operations. The Company has adequate monitoring procedures and has appointed competent personnel to 
safeguard its assets, protect loss from unauthorized use or disposition ensuring reliably authorized, accurately 
recorded and transparently reported transactions. Establishment of highly efficient management information 
and reporting systems combined with robust corporate policies form the overall control mechanisms. The 
Company conducts its business with integrity, high standards of ethical behavior and in compliance with all 
applicable laws and regulations that govern its business. To supplement the internal control mechanism, the 
Company appointed external independent internal audit agencies to carry out concurrent internal audit at all its 
locations for its business. Audit Committee of the Board of Directors has started to review the internal control 
systems on a regular basis to improve their effectiveness besides verifying statutory compliances. The Audit 
Committee shall meet periodically to discuss findings of the internal auditors along with the remedial actions 
(i.e. Action Taken Report).  
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HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT 
The Company regards its human resources as amongst its most valuable assets and proactively reviews policies 
and processes by creating a work environment that encourages initiative, provides challenges and opportunities 
and recognizes the performance and potential of its employees attracting and retaining the best manpower 
available by providing high degree of motivation. 
 
Your Company believes in trust, transparency & teamwork to improve employee’s productivity at all levels. 
 
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 
The management discussion and analysis report containing your Company’s objectives, projections, estimates 
and expectation may constitute certain statements, which are forward looking within the meaning of applicable 
laws and regulations. The statements in this management discussion and analysis report could differ materially 
from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a difference to the Company’s operation 
include raw material availability and prices, cyclical demand and pricing in the Company’s principal markets, 
changes in the governmental regulations, tax regimes, forex markets, economic developments within India and 
the countries with which the Company conducts business and other incidental factors. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date: 07.09.2024 
Place: Surat 

On behalf of Board of Directors 
For Bindal Exports Limited 

 
 

 
 

Sd/- 
Ravindrakumar Arya 

Managing Director 
DIN: 00033067 
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CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION 
	

I, Ravindrakumar	Kanhaiyalal	Arya,	 being Managing	Director	 of Bindal Exports Limited,	 do 
hereby confirm and certify that: 

 
1. I have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year 

and that to the best of my knowledge and belief: 
a. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any 

material fact or contain statements that might be misleading; 
b. these statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity’s affairs 

and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and 
regulations. 
 

2. there are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the listed 
entity during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violate the listed entity’s code of 
conduct. 

3. I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal control for financial 
reporting and have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control system of the listed entity 
pertaining to financial reporting and have disclosed to the auditor along with the audit 
committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal control(s), if any, of 
which I am aware and the steps I have taken or proposed to take to rectify these 
deficiencies. 

4. during the year under reference: 
 

a. there were no significant changes in internal control system over financial reporting; 
b. there were no significant changes in accounting policies and that the same have been 

disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and  
c. there were no instance(s) of significant fraud involved therein, if any, of which the 

management or an employee having a significant role in the listed entity ‘s internal 
control system over financial reporting. 

	

	
	
	
	
	
Date:	07.09.2024	 	 	
Place:Surat	 	

For	Bindal	Exports	Limited	
	
	
	

Sd/‐	
Ravindrakumar	Arya		
Managing	Director	

DIN:	00033067	
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Independent Auditor’s  Report 

To the Members of   
BINDAL EXPORTS LIMITED 

Report  on the standalone Financial  Statements 

Quali f ied Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Standalone f inancial  statements of BINDAL 

EXPORTS LIMITED which comprises the Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2024, and the 

Statement of Prof i t  and Loss (including statement of other comprehensive income),  

the statement of changes in equity and statement of cash f lows for the year then 

ended, and notes to the f inancial  statements, including a summary of s igni f icant 

accounting pol icies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 

given to us,  subject to qual i f icat ions mentioned herein after in this report,  the 

aforesaid standalone f inancial  statements give the information requi red by the 

Companies Act,  2013 in the manner so required and give a t rue and fai r  v iew in 

conformity with the accounting pr inciples general ly accepted in India, of the state 

of affai rs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and i ts prof i t ,  including other total  

comprehensive income, the changes in equity and cash f lows for the year ended 

on that date. 

Basis for Quali f ied opinion 

a)  In absence of ascertainment by the company of l iabi l i ty towards Gratuity to be 

paid to ret i r ing employees through Actuarial  Valuat ion, i ts  impact on the profi ts  

/  ( losses) of the company cannot be ascertained. 

b)  The company is  not making provis ion for leave salary on accrual basis .  

c)  The company is  not making provis ion for bonus on salary on accrual  basis.  

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Audit ing (SAs) 

specif ied under sect ion 143(10) of the Companies Act,  2013. Our responsibi l i t ies 

under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s  Responsibi l i t ies for  the 

Audit  of the F inancial  Statements section of our report.  We are independent of the 

Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics i ssued by the Inst i tute of  

Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are 

relevant to our audit  of the f inancial  statements under the provis ions of the 

Companies Act,  2013 and the Rules thereunder,  and we have fulf i l led our other 

ethical responsibi l i t ies  in accordance with these requi rements and the Code of 

Ethics.  We bel ieve that the audit  evidence we have obtained is  suff icient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit  opinion on standalone f inancial  

statements.   
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Key Audit  Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that,  in our profess ional judgment,  were of  

most s ignif icance in our audit of the f inancial statements of the current period. 

These matters  were addressed in the context of our audit  of the f inancial  

statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide 

a separate opinion on these matters.  For each matter below, our descript ion of how 

our audit addressed the matter i s  provided in that context.  

We have determined the matters  described below to be the key audit  matters to 

be communicated in our report.  We have ful f i l led the responsibi l i t ies described in 

the Auditor’s  responsibi l i t ies for the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

section of our report,  including in relation to these matters .  

Accordingly,  our audit  included the performance of procedures designed to 

respond to our assessment of the r i sks of material  misstatement of the Standalone 

Financial Statements.  The results  of our  audit  procedures, including the procedures 

performed to address the matters below, provide the basis  for  our audit  opinion on 

the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements.  

Sl .  no. Key Audit Matters Auditor’s Response 
(i )  Balance with Statutory Authori t ies :  

The company is  report ing balances 
due and receivable from several 
statutory authori t ies,  including GST /  
VAT /  Excise/ Service Tax, 
aggregating to Rs. 21.66 lacs. 

We have rel ied on the 
representat ion of the 
management that,  these 
balances are either refundable 
or may be adjusted against 
future l iabi l i ty  ar i s ing of account 
assessments i f  any.   

( i i )  Gratuity,  Bonus and Leave 
Encashment: 
The company has not made 
provis ion for Gratuity,  Bonus and 
Leave encashment payable to 
employees in i ts  books of accounts.  
As per the pol icy the payment is  
made to ret i r ing employees on an ad 
hoc basis.  

The company should obtain 
Actuar ial valuat ion report on 
Gratuity to be provided 
depending on the st rength of 
employees / workers and thei r  
duration of employment.  The 
company must  provide for Bonus 
as per Provis ions of Payment of 
Bonus Act,1965. The issue has 
been dealt  with by way of 
qual i f ication in the Independent 
Auditor’s  Report . 

(i i i )  Trade Receivables :  
Balance Confi rmation f rom Trade 
Receivables having non-moving 
balances i s  not obtained by the 
company. The total amount of such 
trade receivables are Rs.  25.42 lacs. 

We are unable to form an 
opinion about the ear ly recovery 
of these outstanding debts. 
However,  management has 
confi rmed real i sat ion of these 
t rade receivables within a year. 

Information other than the f inancial statements and auditors’  report  thereon. 
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The Company’s board of di rectors i s  responsible for the preparat ion of the other 

information. The other information comprises the information included in the 

Board’s Report  including Annexures to Board’s  Report ,  Business Responsibi l i ty Report 

but does not include the f inancial  statements and our auditor’s  report thereon. The 

report i s  expected to be made avai lable after the date of this  auditor’s  report.  

Our opinion on the standalone f inancial  statements does not cover the other 

information and we do not express any form of assurance conclus ion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the f inancial statements,  our responsibi l i ty i s  to read 

the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is  

mater ial ly inconsistent with the standalone f inancial statements or our knowledge 

obtained during the course of our audit  or otherwise appears to be material ly 

misstated.  

I f ,  based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there i s  no materia l  

misstatement of information we are required to report that fact.  We have nothing 

to report in this regard. 

Management’s Responsibi l i ty for the Standalone  Financial  Statements 

The Company’s Board of Di rectors i s  responsible for the matters stated in sect ion 

134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of 

these standalone f inancial statements  that give a t rue and fai r  view of the f inancial  

posi t ion, f inancial  performance, including other comprehensive income, changes in 

equity and cash f lows of the Company in accordance with the accounting 

pr inciples general ly accepted in India, including the account ing Standards 

specif ied under sect ion 133 of the Act as amended from t ime to t ime and other 

accounting principles general ly accepted in India.  

This  responsibi l i ty also includes maintenance of adequate account ing records in 

accordance with the provis ions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the 

Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other i r regular i t ies;  

select ion and applicat ion of appropr iate Account ing pol icies,  making judgments 

and est imates that are reasonable and prudent;  and design,  implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal f inancial  controls,  that were operating 

effectively for  ensur ing the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 

relevant to the preparat ion and presentat ion of the f inancial statement that give a 

t rue and fai r  view and are f ree from material  misstatement, whether due to f raud or 

error.   

In preparing the f inancial statements,  management i s  responsible for assess ing the 

Company’s abi l i ty to continue as a going concern, disclos ing, as applicable, 
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matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis  of account ing 

unless management ei ther intends to l iquidate the Company or to cease 

operat ions,  or has no real i st ic alternative but to do so. The Board of Di rectors are 

also responsible for overseeing the company’s f inancial report ing process.  

Auditor’s Responsibil i ty for the Audit  of  the Financial Statements 

Our object ives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the f inancial  

statements as a whole are free from material  misstatement, whether due to f raud or 

error,  and to i ssue an auditor’s  report  that includes our opinion. Reasonable 

assurance is  a high level of assurance but i s not a guarantee that an audit  

conducted in accordance with Standards of Audit ing (SAs) wi l l  a lways detect a 

mater ial  misstatement when i t  exists .  Misstatements can arise f rom fraud or error 

and are considered mater ial  i f ,  individual ly or in aggregate, they could reasonably 

be expected to inf luence the economic decis ions of users  taken on the basis  of 

these f inancial statements . 

As part of an audit  in accordance with SAs,  we exercise profess ional judgment and 

maintain profess ional skepticism throughout the audit .  We also: 

  Ident i fy and assess the r i sks of material misstatement of the f inancial  statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 

to those r i sks , and obtain audit evidence that i s  suff icient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our opinion. The r i sk of not detecting a material  misstatement 

result ing from fraud is  h igher than for one result ing from error,  as fraud may 

involve col lus ion, forgery, intentional omiss ions,  misrepresentat ions,  or the 

overr ide of internal control .  

  Obtain an understanding of internal control  relevant to the audit in order to 

design audit  procedures that are appropriate in the ci rcumstances.  Under 

section 143(3)(i )  of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for  

express ing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal f inancial  

controls  system in place and the operat ing effect iveness of such controls .  

  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting pol icies used and the 

reasonableness of accounting est imates and related disclosures made by 

management. 

  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern 

basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a 

material  uncertainty exists  related to events or  condit ions that may cast 

s igni f icant doubt on the Company’s abi l i ty to continue as a going concern. I f  

we conclude that a materia l  uncertainty exists,  we are requi red to draw 
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attention in our auditor’s  report  to the related disclosures in the f inancial  

statements or,  i f  such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 

conclus ions are based on the audit  evidence obtained up to the date of our  

auditor’s  report.  However,  future events or condit ions may cause the Company 

to cease to continue as a going concern. 

  Evaluate the overal l  presentation, st ructure and content of the f inancial  

s tatements,  including the disclosures,  and whether the f inancial statements 

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fai r  

presentat ion. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 

matters,  the planned scope and t iming of the audit and s igni f icant audit  f indings,  

including any s igni f icant deficiencies in internal control that we ident i fy during our 

audit.   

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have 

complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to 

communicate with them al l  relat ionships and other matters that may reasonably be 

thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.   

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we 

determine those matters that were of most  s igni f icance in the audit  of the f inancial 

statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit  matters . We 

describe these matters in our auditor’s  report unless law or regulat ion precludes 

publ ic disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare ci rcumstances, we 

determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the 

adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the 

publ ic interest  benefi ts of such communicat ion. 

Report  on other legal and regulatory requirements 

As requi red by the Companies (Auditor’s  Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”),  i ssued 

by the Central  Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of sect ion 143 of  

the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure “A”, a statement on the matters  

specif ied in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,  to the extent appl icable. 

As requi red by Sect ion 143(3) of the Act,  we report  that: 

(a)  We have sought and obtained al l  the information and explanations which to the 

best  of our knowledge and bel ief  were necessary for the purposes of our audit ;  

(b)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by 

the Company so far as i t  appears f rom our examination of those books;  
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(c)  The balance sheet,  the statement of profi t  and loss, and the cash f low 

statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt  with by this  report are in 

agreement with the books of account;  

(d)  In our opinion, the aforesaid f inancial statements comply with the accounting 

standards specif ied under sect ion 133 of the Act,  read with rule 7 of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules,  2014; 

(e)  On the basis  of the wri t ten representat ions received from the di rectors as on 

March 31, 2024 taken on record by the board of di rectors, none of the di rectors 

i s  disqual i f ied as on March 31, 2024 f rom being appointed as a di rector in terms 

of Sect ion 164 (2) of  the Act; 

(f )  With respect to the adequacy of the internal f inancial  controls  over f inancial  

report ing of the Company and the operating effect iveness of such controls,  

refer to our separate report  in “Annexure B”.  Our report  expresses an 

unmodif ied opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness  of the 

Company’s internal f inancial controls  over f inancial report ing; 

(g)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s  Report in 

accordance with the requirement of sect ion 197(16) of the Act and, as 

amended, in our opinion and to the best  of our information and according to 

the explanation given to us, the remunerat ion paid by the company to i t s 

di rectors  during the year i s  in accordance with the provis ions of sect ion 197 of  

the Act; and 

(h)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s  Report in 

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,  2014, in 

our opinion and to the best  of our information and according to the 

explanations given to us;  

a.  The detai l  of pending l i t igat ions by and against the company which would 

impact i ts  f inancial  pos i t ion is  submitted in Notes to F inancial  Statements; 

b.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative 

contracts  for which there were any material  foreseeable losses; and 

c.  There has been no delay in t ransferr ing amounts,  requi red to be t ransferred, 

to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

d.  (i )  The management has represented that,  to the best of i ts knowledge and 

bel ief,  no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (ei ther f rom 

borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or k ind of funds) by 

the company to or in any other person or ent i ty,  including foreign ent i t ies 
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(“ Intermediaries”),  with the understanding, whether recorded in wri t ing or 

otherwise, that the Intermediaries shal l ,  whether,  di rect ly or indi rect ly lend or 

invest in other person or ent i ty ident i f ied in any manner whatsoever by or on 

behalf  of the Company (“Ult imate Beneficiar ies”) or provide any guarantee, 

securi ty or the l ike on behalf  of the Ult imate Beneficiar ies;  

(i i )  The management has represented that, to the best of i t s  knowledge and 

bel ief,  no funds have been received by the company from any person or 

enti ty,  including foreign enti t ies (“Funding Part ies”),  with the understanding, 

whether recorded in wri t ing or otherwise,  that the company shal l ,  whether,  

di rect ly or indi rect ly,  lend or invest in other person or ent i ty ident i f ied in any 

manner whatsoever by or on behalf  of the Funding Part ies (“Ult imate 

Beneficiar ies”) or provide any guarantee, securi ty or the l ike on behalf of the 

Ult imate Beneficiar ies;  and 

(i i i )  Based on the audit  procedures that were considered reasonable and 

appropriate in the ci rcumstances,  nothing has come to our not ice that has 

caused us to bel ieve that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) 

contain any mater ial  misstatement. 

e.  The company has not declared or paid any inter im or f inal dividend during 

the year. 

f .  Based on our examination which included test checks,  the Company has 

used an accounting software for maintaining i ts books of account which has 

a feature of recording audit  t rai l  (edit  log) faci l i ty,  and the same has 

operated throughout the period from 06 Apr i l  2023 for al l  relevant 

t ransactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit  

we did not come across  any instance of audit  t rai l  feature being tampered 

with. 

 

For and on behalf  of  
SNK & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
F.R.No.109176W 
 
 
Samir B. Shah 
Partner 
Place :  Surat 
Date  :  May 24, 2024  
 
UDIN:- 24103562BKADRQ4990  
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ANNEXURE B TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT  

(Referred to in our Report of even date an annexure on the matters  specif ied in 

paragraphs 3 and 4 of the CARO on the Statements of Accounts of BINDAL EXPORTS 

LIMITED  as at and for the Year ended March 31,  2024) we report  that: 

1.  a) The company has maintained proper records showing ful l  part iculars  

including quantitat ive detai ls  and s i tuat ion of Property Plant and Equipment. 

b) The company has a regular program of physical ver i f ication of Property Plant 

and Equipment by the management during the year. The procedure and 

periodicity of ver i f ication in our opinion is  reasonable having regard to the s ize 

of the company and the nature of i ts  assets.  No material  discrepancies were 

noticed on such ver i f ication. 

c) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis  of  

our examination of the records of the company, the t i t le deeds of immovable 

propert ies are held in the name of company. 

d) The Company has not revalued i ts  Property P lant and Equipment or Intangible 

assets or both during the year. 

(e) There are no proceedings ini t iated or are pending against  the Company for 

holding any benami property under the Prohibit ion of Benami Property 

Transactions Act,  1988 and rules made thereunder. 

2.  The inventory has been physical ly ver i f ied dur ing the year by the 

management.  In our opinion,  the frequency of veri f ication i s  reasonable. 

The procedures of physical ver i f icat ion of inventories fol lowed by the 

management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the s ize of the 

company and the nature of i ts  bus iness. 

On the basis  of our examination of the records of inventory as maintained by the 

company, we are of the opinion that the company is  maintaining proper records 

of the inventory. The discrepancies noticed on ver i f icat ion between the physical  

stocks and the book records were not material .  

The company has been sanctioned working capital  l imits in excess of Rs .  5 crores 

in aggregate from Axis  Bank and the stock statements f i led by the company with 

such bank are in agreement with the books of accounts except the fol lowing 

months as discussed below. 
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CC facil i ty f rom Axis Bank     ( In Lakhs) 

AS PER BOOKS AS PER STATEMENT 
SUBMITTED TO BANK DIFFERENCE 

Month Stock Stock 
Q1 1,018 1,018 - 
Q2 1,210 1,210 - 
Q3 1,150 1,150 - 
Q4 1,135 1,131 4 

  
 

 

CC facil i ty f rom Axis Bank     ( In Lakhs)  

AS PER BOOKS AS PER STATEMENT 
SUBMITTED TO BANK DIFFERENCE 

Month Book Debts Book Debts 

Q1                       
4,261               4,257 4 

Q2                       
4,757               4,709 48 

Q3                       
4,637               4,613 24 

Q4                       
3,430               3,372 58 

3.  The company has not granted any loan and advances or stood guarantee or 

provided securi ty to any other part ies.  

4.  There are no loans, guarantees and securi ty in respect of which provis ions of 

sections 185 of the Act is  applicable. 

5.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,  

the company has not accepted any deposits  f rom the publ ic and 

consequent ly,  the di rectives i ssued by Reserve Bank of India, provis ions of 

sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provis ions of the Companies Act, 2013 

and the rules f ramed there under with regard to the deposi ts accepted from 

the publ ic are not applicable. Thus, Paragraph 3(v) of the order is  not 

applicable to the company. 

6.  According to information and explanations given to us the Central 

Government has not prescribed for the maintenance of cost  records under 

Sect ion 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.  

7.  According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the books of accounts,  the company has been regular in 

deposi t ing with appropriate authori t ies undisputed statutory dues including 

provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, Goods and service 
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tax,  cess and other material  statutory dues applicable to i t  with the 

appropriate authori t ies.   

According to the information and explanation given to us,  no disputed dues 

payable in respect of VAT, Goods and service tax and Customs Duty were 

outstanding, as at  March 31, 2024 for a per iod of more than s ix months f rom the 

date they became payable.  

The dues of service tax and Excise duty have not been deposi ted on account of  

any dispute, are as fol lows: 

Name of 
Statue 

Nature of 
Dues 

Amount 
involved 

Amount 
paid 

Period Forum where 
dispute is 
pending 

Central  
Excise 
Act,1944 

Excise 
Duty,  
Interest  & 
Penalty 

1,26,60,585 6,74,000 Apri l  01,2009 
to March 
31,2010 

Comm. of 
Central  Excise 
& Customs, 
Surat 

Central  
Excise 
Act,1944 

Excise 
Duty,  & 
Penalty 

21,316 --  20.02.2016-
31.03.2017 

Asstt  Comm , 
Central  Excise 
Div- I I ,  Surat-1 

Custom 
Act,1962 

Custom 
Duty , Intt  
& Penalty 

21,80,896 --  Apri l  01,2010 
to March 
31,2011 

Addl.  Director 
Customs and 
Excise, 
Mumbai 

8.  The Company has not surrendered or  disclosed any transact ion, previous ly 

unrecorded in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income 

Tax Act,  1961 as income during the year.  Accordingly,  the requirement to 

report on clause 3(v i i i )  of  the Order is  not applicable to the Company. 

9.  Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and 

explanation given by the management, the company has not defaulted in 

repayment of loans or borrowing to a f inancial inst i tut ion,  bank and to the 

government.   

10.  Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and 

explanation given by the management,  the company has not raised any fund 

by way of publ ic issue during the year. The Company has not raised any term 

loan dur ing the year.  

11.  According to the information and explanation given to us, no material  f raud 

by the company or on the company by i ts  off icers  or employees has been 

noticed or reported during the course of our audit.  

12.  Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and 

explanation given by the management,  the company has paid/provided for 

managerial  remuneration in accordance with the requis i te approvals  
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mandated by the provis ions of sect ion 197 read with schedule V to the 

Companies Act. 

13.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, 

the company is  not a nidhi  company. Accordingly,  paragraph 3(x i i )  of  the 

order i s  not applicable. 

14.  According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our 

examination of the records of the company, t ransaction with the related 

part ies are in compliance with sec 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable 

and detai ls  of such transaction have been disclosed in the f inancial  statement 

as requi red by applicable accounting standards. 

15.  According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our 

examination of the records of the company, the company has not made any 

preferent ial  al lotment or pr ivate placement of shares or  ful ly or part ly 

convert ible debentures dur ing the year. 

16.  According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our 

examination of the records of the company, the company has not entered 

into non cash t ransactions with di rectors  or  persons connected with him. 

Accordingly,  paragraph 3(xv) of the order i s  not applicable. 

17.  The Company has an internal audit  system commensurate with the s ize and 

nature of i ts  business.  

18.  The provis ions of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,  1934, are not 

applicable to the Company. 

19.  The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current year and preceding 

f inancial  year.  

20.  There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and 

accordingly,  requirement to report on Clause 3(xvi i i )  of the Order i s  not 

applicable to the Company. 

21.  In Our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, 

provis ion of sect ion 135 is  not applicable to company. So clause 3(xx)(a) and 

3(xx)(b) are not applicable. 

22.  On the basis  of the f inancial  rat ios disclosed in note 32 to the Standalone 

Financial Statements ,  ageing and expected dates of real izat ion of f inancial 

assets and payment of f inancial l iabi l i t ies,  other information accompanying 

the Standalone Financial  Statements,  our knowledge of the Board of 

Di rectors’ and management’s  plans and based on our examination of the 
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evidence support ing the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, 

which causes us  to bel ieve that any materia l  uncertainty exists  as on the date 

of the audit report that Company is  not capable of meeting i ts  l iabi l i t ies 

exist ing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fal l  due within a 

period of one year f rom the balance sheet date. We, however,  s tate that this  

i s  not an assurance as to the future viabi l i ty of the Company. We further state 

that our report ing is  based on the facts up to the date of the audit  report and 

we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that al l  l iabi l i t ies  fal l ing due 

within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, wi l l  get discharged 

by the Company as and when they fal l  due. 

For and on behalf  of  
SNK & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
F.R.No.109176W 
 
Sd/- 
Samir B. Shah 
Partner 
 
Place :  Surat 
Date  :  May 24,2024 

UDIN:- 24103562BKADRQ4990  
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT 

Report  on the Internal  F inancial  Controls under Clause ( i)  of Sub-section 3 of Section 
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal f inancial controls  over f inancial report ing of BINDAL 
EXPORTS PRIVATE LIMITED .  (“The Company”) as of 31 March 2024 in conjunction with 
our audit of the f inancial statements of the Company for the year ended on that 
date. 

Management’s Responsibi l i ty for Internal F inancial Controls  

The Company’s management is  responsible for establ i shing and maintaining internal 
f inancial  controls  based on the internal control over f inancial  report ing cr i ter ia 
establ ished by the Company considering the essent ial  components of internal 
control  stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal F inancial  Controls  over 
F inancial  Report ing issued by the Inst i tute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ ICAI’).  
These responsibi l i t ies include the design, implementat ion and maintenance of 
adequate internal f inancial  controls  that were operat ing effect ively for ensur ing the 
order ly and eff icient conduct of i ts  bus iness,  including adherence to company’s 
pol icies,  the safeguarding of i ts  assets ,  the prevention and detection of f rauds and 
errors,  the accuracy and completeness  of the accounting records, and the t imely 
preparat ion of rel iable f inancial information, as required under the Companies Act,  
2013. 

Auditors’  Responsibil i ty  

Our responsibi l i ty i s  to express an opinion on the Company's  internal  f inancial  
controls over f inancial report ing based on our audit.  We conducted our audit in 
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal F inancial  Controls  over 
F inancial Report ing (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Audit ing, i ssued by 
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,  
2013,  to the extent applicable to an audit of internal f inancial  controls ,  both 
applicable to an audit  of Internal F inancial Controls  and, both i ssued by the Inst i tute 
of Chartered Accountants  of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require 
that we comply with ethical requi rements and plan and perform the audit  to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal f inancial controls over 
f inancial  report ing was establ ished and maintained and i f  such controls  operated 
effectively in al l  material  respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit  evidence about the 
adequacy of the internal f inancial  controls  system over f inancial  report ing and thei r  
operating effect iveness .  Our audit of internal f inancial controls over f inancial 
report ing included obtaining an understanding of internal f inancial controls  over 
f inancial  report ing, assess ing the r i sk that a material  weakness exists ,  and test ing and 
evaluating the design and operat ing effect iveness of internal control  based on the 
assessed r i sk.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s  judgment, including 
the assessment of the r i sks of material misstatement of the f inancial  statements, 
whether due to f raud or error. 
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We bel ieve that the audit  evidence we have obtained is  suff icient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our audit  opinion on the Company’s internal f inancial  controls  
system over f inancial report ing. 

Meaning of Internal F inancial Controls over F inancial Report ing  

A company's  internal f inancial control  over f inancial report ing i s  a process designed 
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the rel iabi l i ty of f inancial  report ing and 
the preparat ion of f inancial  statements for external purposes in accordance with 
general ly accepted accounting principles.  A company's  internal f inancial control  
over f inancial  report ing includes those pol icies and procedures that (1) pertain to 
the maintenance of records that,  in reasonable detai l ,  accurately and fai r ly ref lect 
the t ransactions and disposi t ions of the assets of the company; (2) provide 
reasonable assurance that t ransactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparat ion of f inancial  statements in accordance with general ly accepted 
account ing principles,  and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being 
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and di rectors  of the 
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or t imely 
detection of unauthorized acquisi t ion, use,  or disposi t ion of the company's  assets  
that could have a materia l  effect on the f inancial  statements. 

Inherent L imitat ions of  Internal F inancial Controls over Financial Report ing  

Because of the inherent l imitat ions of internal f inancial  controls over f inancial  
report ing, including the poss ibi l i ty of col lus ion or improper management overr ide of 
controls ,  materia l  misstatements due to error or f raud may occur and not be 
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal f inancial controls  over 
f inancial  report ing to future periods are subject to the r i sk that the internal f inancial  
control  over f inancial  report ing may become inadequate because of changes in 
condit ions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies  or procedures may 
deteriorate.  

Opinion  

In our opinion, the Company has,  in al l  material  respects ,  an adequate internal 
f inancial  controls system over f inancial report ing and such internal f inancial  controls  
over f inancial  report ing were operat ing effectively as at  31 March 2024, based on 
the internal control over f inancial  report ing cr i ter ia establ ished by the Company 
considering the essent ial  components of internal control s tated in the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal F inancial Controls  Over F inancial Report ing i ssued by the 
Inst i tute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For and on behalf  of 
SNK & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
F.R.No.109176W 
 
Sd/- 
Samir B. Shah 
Partner 
Place :  Surat 
Date  :  May 24, 2024 

UDIN:- 24103562BKADRQ4990  
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(Rs. in '000s)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH, 2024 Notes 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs

ASSETS

1     Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment

2. 39,274                                                  17,263                                                 
(ii) Intangible Assets -                                                        -                                                       
(iii) Capital Work In Progress -                                                       -                                                       
(iv) Intangible Assets Under Development -                                                       -                                                       

(b) Non-current investments 3 -                                                       270                                                      
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 4 138                                                       138                                                      
(d) Long term loans and advances -                                                        -                                                       
(d) Trade Receivables 5 12,218                                                  3,135                                                   
(e) Other non-current assets 6 2,208                                                    3,090                                                   

53,837                                                  23,896                                                 

2     Current Assets
(a) Current investments -                                                       -                                                       
(b) Inventories 7 51,049                                                  38,317                                                 
(c) Trade Receivable 8 48,936                                                  1,22,714                                              
(d) Cash and Cash equivalents 9 322                                                       560                                                      
(e) Short term loans and advances -                                                       -                                                       
(f) Other current assets 10 14,351                                                  13,706                                                 

1,14,658                                               1,75,296                                              

1,68,495                                               1,99,193                                              

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1     Shareholders' Funds 
(a) Share capital 11 46,004                                                  46,004                                                 
(b) Reserves & surplus 12 53,380                                                  50,477                                                 
(c) Money received against share warrants -                                                       -                                                       

99,384                                                  96,481                                                 

2     -                                                       

3     Non Current Liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 13 -                                                       1,125                                                   
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) -                                                        -                                                       
(c) Other long Term liabilities 14 1,392                                                    3,164                                                   
(d) Provisions -                                                        -                                                       

1,392                                                    4,289                                                   

4     Current liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings 15 40,830                                                  49,497                                                 
(b) Trade Payables

7,021                                                    -                                                       
(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small 16 12,941                                                  40,737                                                 
     enterprises and small enterprises

(c) Other current liabilities 17 4,315                                                    6,223                                                   
(d) Provisions 18 2,612                                                    1,965                                                   

67,719                                                  98,422                                                 

Total- Equity & Liabilities 1,68,495                                               1,99,193                                              

Summary of  Notes to Accounts 1

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date

For and on behalf of For and on behalf of the Board of 
SNK & Co. Bindal Exports Ltd.,
Chartered Accountants CIN : L51109GJ2007PLC050915
F.R.No 109176W

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Samir B. Shah Ravindra K Arya Anupam R Arya
Partner Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director

Mem no. - 103562 DIN-00033067 DIN-00287676

Place : Surat
Date : 24th May,2024
UDIN:- 24103562BKADRQ4990 Sd/- Sd/-

Ramavtar Sharma Charmi Soni
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Total- Assets

Share application money pending allotment

Sub total- Shareholder's Funds

Sub total-  Current Liabilities

 (i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 

(i) Property, Plant and Equipment

Sub total- Non- Current Liabilities

Sub total-  Non-Current assets

Sub total- Current assets
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(Rs. in '000s)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH, 2024 Total TOTAL
Notes 31-03-2024 31-03-2023

Amount in Rs Amount in Rs

1     Income From Operations

a. Revenue From Operations 19 3,02,427                                               4,06,598                                              

b. Other Income 20 1,684                                                    (19)                                                       

Total Income From Operations 3,04,111                                               4,06,579                                              

2     Expenses

a. Cost of raw materials consumed 21 99,921                                                  1,56,206                                              

b. Purchase of traded goods 22 1,03,727                                               1,22,029                                              

c. Changes in inventory of Finished goods, work in progress , 23 (13,828)                                                (14,315)                                                
 and  traded goods

d. Employee benefit expenses 24 27,313                                                  23,438                                                 
 
e. Depreciation and amortisation expense 2. 616                                                       361                                                      

F. Other Expenses 25 76,609                                                  1,09,661                                              

G. Finance cost 26 5,906                                                    4,626                                                   

Total Expenses 3,00,263                                               4,02,005                                              

3     Profit/(Loss) from ordinary activities before tax(1-2) 3,847                                                    4,573                                                   
    

4     Tax Expense
600                                                       372                                                      
-                                                       -                                                       

5     Net profit/(Loss) from ordinary activities after tax (3-4) 3,247                                                    4,201                                                   

6     Extraordinary Items (net of tax expense Rs. Nil) -                                                       -                                                       

7     Net Profit/(Loss) for the period(5-6) 3,247                                                    4,201                                                   

8     Share of Profit/(Loss) of Associates -                                                       -                                                       

9     Total Comprehensive Income for the year (7-8) 3,247                                                    4,201                                                   

10   Paid-up equity share capital (Face Value of Rs 10/- each)  46,004                                                  46,004                                                 

11.i Earning Per Share(before extraordinary items)
(of Rs 10/- each) not annualised
a. Basic 0.71                                                      0.91                                                     
b. Diluted 0.71                                                      0.91                                                     

11.ii Earning Per Share(after extraordinary items)
(of Rs 10/- each) not annualised
a. Basic 0.71                                                      0.91                                                     
b. Diluted 0.71                                                      0.91                                                     

Summary of Notes to Accounts 1

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of 
Bindal Exports Ltd.,

For and on behalf of CIN : L51109GJ2007PLC050915
SNK & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No 109176W

Sd/- Sd/-
Ravindra K Arya Anupam R Arya
Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director

Sd/- DIN-00033067 DIN-00287676
Samir B. Shah
Partner
Mem no. - 103562
Place : Surat Sd/- Sd/-
Date : 24th May,2024 Ramavtar Sharma Charmi Soni
UDIN:- 24103562BKADRQ4990 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Current tax
Deferred tax
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1. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

(a)

(b)

(c)

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment:
Property, Plant and Equipments are carried at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation. 

(c) Depreciation:

(d) Investments:

(e) Inventories:
(i) Raw materials and other consumables are valued at cost on FIFO basis.
(ii) Trading goods are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is less.
(iii) Finished Goods are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is less.

(f) Recognition of Income & Expenditure:

(g) Borrowing Cost:  

(h) Accounting for Taxation:
Income tax expense represents the sum of the 'current tax and deferred tax.

Current Tax

Deffered Tax

(i) Export Incentives 

(j) Employee Benefits

(k) Earning Per Share

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention and in accordance with normally accepted accounting principles. 

Accounting for Deferred Tax Assets has been made in accordance with AS-22 which arises on account of timing difference other than permanent timing difference. 

Export incentives in form of GST Refunds, Duty Drawback and Duty Free Entitlement certificates are recorded in books on accrual basis. 

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The contribution to the provident fund is charged to the statement of profit and loss for the year
when an employee renders the related services. The company has no obligations, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. Provision for leave encashment
has not been made in the accounts. Provision for bonus and gratuity are not made on accrual basis but are booked on actual payment basis.

Basic earning per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted number of equity shares outstanding
during the period. The weighted average 'number of equity shares outstanding during the period and for all the periods presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares,
that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without  a corresponding change in resources.

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. All costs, including financing costs till the date on which the asset is
put to use, net charges on foreign exchange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the fixed assets are capitalised.
In case of assets, whose useful life has been complete as prescribed in Schedule-II of the Companies Act, 2013, the difference between the opening WDV and its residual value is
recognised in the opening balance of retained earnings.All other repairs and maintenance expenses are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which
they are incurred.

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on Written down method at the rates and manner prescribed in Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation is provided based 
on useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.

Investment which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the date on which such investments are made, are classified as current
investments. All other investments are classified as long term investment.

On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises price and directly attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage,  fees and duties.
Current investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual investment basis. Long term investments are carried at
cost. However, provision for dimunition in value is made to recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of investments. On disposal of investment, the difference
between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss account.

All Incomes & Expenditures are accounted on accrual basis except Bonus and gratuity. They are accounted when they are declared and paid by management to the
employees.

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition and construction of qualifying fixed assets are capitalized as part of cost of such asset till such time the asset is ready for its
intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to the Profit & Loss Account.

The standalone  financial results for the year ended March 31, 2024 were audited by the statutory auditors of the company.

Previous period's/ year's figures have been regrouped/ rearranged wherever necessary, to confirm to the current half year's/ year's classification.

The current tax payable is based on taxable profit 'for the year. The Company’s current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

The aforesaid financial results have been reviewed by the audit committee and subsequently approved by the board of directors at its meeting held on  - 24th May,2024
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(l) Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
(to the extent not provided for)

I                                                    14,863                                                   28,146 

NIL NIL
NIL NIL

II
NIL NIL

3     NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs

Non-trade investments (valued at cost unless stated othewise)
In units of Mutual Fund:
UTI Value Opportunities Fund -                                                        140                                                       
UTI Dividend Yield Fund -                                                        130                                                       

-                                                        270                                                       

M.V. as at M.V. as at
28-02-2024 31-03-2023

134.99                                                  99.05                                                   
145.45                                                  102.19                                                 

4     DEFFERED TAX ASSET

Opening Balance Liability (138)                                                     (138)                                                     
Add / (Less): Provision for the year / Writeback for the year -                                                       -                                                       
Closing Balance (Transferred to Difffered Tax Asset) (138)                                                     (138)                                                     

5     TRADE RECEIVABLES 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs

Undisputed Trade Receivables considered good 
For Exports -                                                        -                                                        
For Domestic sales 12,218                                                  3,135                                                    

Undisputed Trade Receivables which have significant increase in Credit Risk -                                                        -                                                        
Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired -                                                        -                                                        
Disputed Trade Receivables considered good 

For Exports -                                                        -                                                        
For Domestic sales -                                                        -                                                        

Disputed Trade Receivables which have significant increase in Credit Risk -                                                        -                                                        
Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired -                                                        -                                                        

12,218                                                  3,135                                                    

Aeging of Trade Receivables 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
1-2 yrs 1-2 yrs 2-3 yrs 2-3 yrs More than More than

three years old three years old

For Exports -           -                -                  -                        -                                                        -                                                       
For Domestic sales 9,675       395                2                     156                       2,541                                                    2,584                                                   

-           -                -                  -                        -                                                        -                                                       

-           -                -                  -                        -                                                        -                                                       

For Exports -          -                -                  -                        -                                                        -                                                       
For Domestic sales -          -                -                  -                        -                                                        -                                                        

-          -                -                  -                        -                                                        -                                                        

-          -                -                  -                        -                                                        -                                                        
9,675       395                2                     156                       2,541                                                     2,584                                                    

6     OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs

Deposits 43                                                         41                                                        
Advance to Suppliers -                                                       226                                                      
Balance with Revenue Authorities 2,166                                                    2,824                                                   

2,208                                                    3,090                                                   

Undisputed Trade Receivables considered good 

Disputed Trade Receivables considered good 
Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired

Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired

A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, in respect of which reliable estimate can be made. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent
liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements. A contingent asset is neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

(A)   Claims against the company / disputed  liabilities not acknowledged as debts

Undisputed Trade Receivables which have 
significant increase in Credit Risk

UTI Dividend Yield Fund

Name of Mutual Fund

Particulars

 The Investments are sold on 28.02.2024 at the Fair Market Value described below and the respective 
gain/(loss) is accounted in the books of accounts as on date of sale. 

Sr. No.

(C) Other Money for which the company is contingently liable 
Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not 
provided for the year 

UTI Value Opportunities Fund

Disputed Trade Receivables which have 
significant increase in Credit Risk

(B)  Guarantees 
 - Bank Guarantees

 As at 31st March, 2024 (Rs.)  As at 31st March, 2023 (Rs.) 
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7     INVENTORIES 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs

Grey Cloth 13,363                                                  14,459                                                 
Fabrics 37,686                                                  23,024                                                 
Yarn -                                                       834                                                      

51,049                                                  38,317                                                 
(i) Raw materials and other consumables are valued at cost.
(ii) Trading goods are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is less.
(iii) Finished Goods are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is less.

8     TRADE RECEIVABLES 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs

Undisputed Trade Receivables considered good 
For Exports 21,263                                                  41,318                                                 
For Domestic sales 27,673                                                  81,396                                                 

Undisputed Trade Receivables which have significant increase in Credit Risk -                                                        -                                                       
Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired -                                                        -                                                       
Disputed Trade Receivables considered good 

For Exports -                                                        -                                                       
For Domestic sales -                                                        -                                                       

Disputed Trade Receivables which have significant increase in Credit Risk -                                                        -                                                       
Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired -                                                        -                                                       

48,936                                                  1,22,714                                              

Aeging of Trade Receivables 2024 2023 2024 2023

 less than 6  less than 6  6 months- 1 year  6 months- 1 year 
Undisputed Trade Receivables considered good 

For Exports 21,263             24,479                   -                                                       16,839                                                 
For Domestic sales 26,753             66,481                   919                                                       14,916                                                 

-                  -                        -                                                       -                                                       

Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired -                  -                        -                                                       -                                                       
Disputed Trade Receivables considered good 

For Exports -                  -                        -                                                       -                                                       
For Domestic sales -                  -                        -                                                       -                                                       

Disputed Trade Receivables which have significant increase -                  -                        -                                                        -                                                        
in Credit Risk
Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired -                  -                        -                                                        -                                                        

48,017            90,960                   919                                                        31,754                                                  

9     CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs

Cash on hand 245                                                        345                                                      
Balance with Banks - In Current accounts 77                                                         215                                                      

322                                                       560                                                      

10   OTHER  CURRENT ASSETS 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs

Advance to suppliers 683                                                       494                                                      
Staff loans 911                                                       113                                                      
Export Incentives Receivable 1,191                                                    3,922                                                   
Balance with revenue authority 11,441                                                  8,820                                                   
Other  advances 125                                                       357                                                      

14,351                                                  13,706                                                 

11   SHARE CAPITAL 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs

Authorised :

50,00,000 Equity Share of Rs. 10/- each 50,000                                                  50,000                                                 
(Previous year 50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 Each) Total 50,000                                                  50,000                                                 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up :

Issued Capital :
46,00,400 Equity Shares Equity Share of Rs. 10/- Each 46,004                                                  46,004                                                 

Total 46,004                                                  46,004                                                 

Subscribed Capital :
46,00,400 Equity Shares Equity Share of Rs. 10/- Each 46,004                                                  46,004                                                 

Total 46,004                                                  46,004                                                 

Paid up Capital :
46,00,400 Equity Shares Equity Share of Rs. 10/- Each 46,004                                                  46,004                                                 

Total 46,004                                                  46,004                                                 

 Undisputed Trade Receivables which have significant increase in Credit 
Risk 

 Note : - The above paid up capital include 13,80,400 Bonus Shares issued in the ratio of 7 Equity shares for every 10 shares and 12,48,000  Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each issued at a 
premium of Rs 6/- each share 
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a. Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Equity Shares 31-03-2024 31-03-2024 31-03-2023 31-03-2023
No. Amount in Rs No. Amount in Rs

Number of Shares at the beginning of the period 46,00,400       4,60,04,000          46,00,400                                             4,60,04,000                                         
Add:-New Equity shares issued during the year -                  -                        -                                                        -                                                       
Less:- Shares bought back during the year -                  -                        -                                                        -                                                       
Outstanding at the end of the year 46,00,400        4,60,04,000           46,00,400                                              4,60,04,000                                          

b. List of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

Shareholder's Name Shares  % holding in  Shares  % holding in  
 the class  the class 

Ravindra Kumar Arya 1530000 48.95% 1530000 48.95%
Ravindra Kumar Arya (HUF) 516970 16.54% 516970 16.54%
Jaybharat Filaments Pvt. Ltd. 425850 13.62% 425850 13.62%
Bindal Exim Private Limited 652800 20.89% 652800 20.89%

31,25,620       100.00% 31,25,620                                             100.00%

 d. Promoter And Promoter Companies Shareholding and Changes Therein

 Sr 
No. 

No Of Shares % Of Total 
Shares

No Of Shares  % Of Total Shares 

1     Ravindra Kumar Arya 1530000 1530000 1530000 33.26%                                                          -   
2     Ravindra Kumar Arya (HUF) 516970 11.24% 516970 11.24%                                                          -   

     3 Bindal Exim Private Limited 652800 14.19% 652800 14.19%                                                          -   
     4 JAIBHARAT FILAMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED 425850 9.26% 425850 9.26%                                                          -   
     5 JAYBHARAT Finstock PRIVATE LIMITED 224400 4.88% 224400 4.88%                                                          -   

12   RESERVES & SURPLUS 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs

Securities Premium account 28,358                                                  28,358                                                 

Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss :
Balance as per Last Financials 22,120                                                  17,924                                                 
Add : Profit for the year 3,247                                                    4,201                                                   
Add/(Less): Adjustments (344)                                                     (5)                                                         

 25,023                                                  22,120                                                 

Total 53,380                                                  50,477                                                 

(a) Prior period items include short provision for taxes and short claims and expenses pertaining to earlier year.

13   LONG-TERM BORROWINGS
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs Amount in Rs Amount in Rs

Secured loans
Loans from banks & financial Institutions -                  11,25,000              11,25,000                                              45,00,000                                            

-                 11,25,000             11,25,000                                             45,00,000                                            

Current portion amount disclosed under Short -                  -                        11,25,000                                             45,00,000                                            
Term Borrowings (Note-15)

-                 11,25,000             -                                                        -                                                       

(a) Details of security for the secured long-term borrowings.
Loan Nature/Type of Security Interest Rate Terms of Repayment

As per Note (b) Below. 9.0% - 10.00% Monthly installments of Rs.375000 
 

14   Other Long term liabilities 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs

Trade payables
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises -                                                        -                                                       
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 1,392                                                    3,164                                                   
Disputed dues-MSME -                                                        -                                                       
Disputed dues-Others -                                                        -                                                       

1,392                                                    3,164                                                   

Aging of Trade Payables 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
 1-2 Years  1-2 Years  2-3 Years  2-3 Years  More than 3 Years  More than 3 Years 

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises -          -                -                 -                        -                                                       0                                                          
and small enterprises

-          -                -                 7                           1,392                                                    3,157                                                   
micro enterprises and small enterprises

As at 31 March,2023

 Current portion 

 c. The Equity Shares issued and paid up includes 13,80,400 shares issued as bonus Shares for consideration other than cash issued during FY 2017-18. 

 Promoter Name 

 Shares held by promoters And Promoter's Companies at the 
end of the year  

 Axis Bank WCTL 

Total outstanding dues of creditors other 

 Non-current portion 

%Change During The Year2024

As at 31 March,2024

2024 2023 2023
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Disputed dues-MSME -          -                -                 -                        -                                                        -                                                       
Disputed dues-Others -          -                -                 -                        -                                                        -                                                       

-          -                -                 7                           1,392                                                    3,158                                                   

(d) the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year - Nil; and

15   SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs

Working Capital Secured loans:
Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings (Note-13) 1,125                                                    4,500                                                   
Bank Cash Credit Facility 39,705                                                  44,997                                                 

40,830                                                  49,497                                                 

(a) Details of security for the secured short-term borrowings.
Nature/Type of Security Interest Rate Terms of Repayment

9.0% - 10.00% Monthly installments of Rs.375000 

9.50% - 10.75%  - 

16   TRADE PAYABLES 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 7,021                                                    -                                                       
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 12,941                                                  40,737                                                 
Disputed dues-MSME -                                                         -                                                       
Disputed dues-Others -                                                         -                                                       

12,941                                                  40,737                                                  

Aeging of Trade Payables 2024 2023
 Less Than 1 YR  Less Than 1 YR 

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 7,021                                                     -                                                        
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 12,941                                                   40,737                                                  
Disputed dues-MSME -                                                        -                                                       
Disputed dues-Others -                                                        -                                                       

19,962                                                   40,737                                                 

(d) the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year - Nil; and

(a) the principal amount Rs. 70,20,866 and the interest due thereon NIL is remaining unpaid to any supplier being MSME at the end of accounting year.

The disclosure in respect of the amount payable to enterprises which have provided goods and services to the Company and which qualify under the definition of Micro and Small
Enterprises, as defined under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been made in the Financial statement as at 31 March 2024 based on the information
received and available with the management. Further, the company has not paid or provided any interest on late payment to the enterprises as specified under section 15 and 16 of
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development (MSMED) Act, 2006.

(a) the principal amount NIL and the interest due thereon NIL is remaining unpaid to any supplier being MSME at the end of accounting year.

(b) the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (27 of 2006) along with the amount of the
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year - Nil.

(c) the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which has been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the
interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act,  2006 - NIL

(e) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for 
the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. - Nil.

 Stock and Trade 
Recievables 

 Stock and Trade 
Recievables 

The disclosure in respect of the amount payable to enterprises which have provided goods and services to the Company and which qualify under the definition of Micro and Small
Enterprises, as defined under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been made in the Financial statement as at 31 March 2024 & 31 March 2023 based on
the information received and available with the management. Further, the company has not paid or provided any interest on late payment to the enterprises as specified under
section 15 and 16 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development (MSMED) Act, 2006.

(b) the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006  (27 of 2006) along with the amount of the 
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year - Nil.

(c) the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which has been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the
interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act,  2006 - NIL

(e) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for 
the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. - Nil.

Axis Bank C.C

Loan Type

Axis Bank WCTL
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17   OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs

Advance from Customers 1,568                                                    5,834                                                   
Other Advances 2,500                                                    -                                                       
Other Current Liabilities 248                                                       389                                                      

4,315                                                    6,223                                                   

18   SHORT TERM PROVISIONS 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs

For Expenses 2,012                                                    1,593                                                   
For Tax 600                                                       372                                                      

2,612                                                    1,965                                                   

19   REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS Sunday, 31 March, 2024 31-03-2023
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs

(i) Export Sales 
     - Fabrics & Garment sales 47,760                                                  76,797                                                 
(ii) Local Sales -                                                       
     - Grey cloth 4,187                                                    26,053                                                 
     - Fabrics & Fants 1,82,851                                               2,27,266                                              
     - Made ups 61,571                                                  73,578                                                 
(iii) Export Incentives 2,670                                                    2,873                                                   
(iv) Job-Work Income 1,079                                                    6                                                          
(v) Polyster Yarn Sales 1,578                                                    26                                                        
(vi) Stores And Spares Sales 732                                                       -                                                       

Total 3,02,427                                               4,06,598                                              

20   OTHER INCOME Sunday, 31 March, 2024 Friday, 31 March, 2023
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs

Profit / (Loss) on redemption of Mutual Funds 336                                                       -                                                       
Profit / (Loss) on sale of fixed assets -                                                       (19)                                                       
Income tax refund 2                                                           -                                                        
Sundry balances written off 1,346                                                    

Total 1,684                                                    (19)                                                       

21   MATERIAL 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs

Consumption of Grey Cloth :
Opening stock 14,459                                                  36,820                                                 
Add : Purchases 98,825                                                  1,33,845                                              
Total 1,13,284                                               1,70,665                                              
Less : Closing stock 13,363                                                  14,459                                                 

Total 99,921                                                  1,56,206                                              

22   PURCHASE OF TRADED GOODS Sunday, 31 March, 2024 Friday, 31 March, 2023
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs

Fabrics Purchases 82,342                                                  89,030                                                 
Inter State Stock Transfer Purchase -                                                       -                                                       
Yarn Purchase 771                                                       834                                                      
Import Purchase 721                                                       -                                                       
Ladies Garment Purchase 1,086                                                    -                                                       
Kids Garments Purchase  18,807                                                  32,165                                                 

Total 1,03,727                                               1,22,029                                              

23   INCREASE / DECREASE IN STOCK Sunday, 31 March, 2024 Friday, 31 March, 2023
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs

Fabrics
Opening Stock 23,024                                                  9,517                                                   
Less: Closing Stock 37,686                                                  23,024                                                 

(14,662)                                                (13,507)                                                
Yarn
Opening Stock 834                                                       26                                                        
Less: Closing Stock -                                                       834                                                      

834                                                       (808)                                                     

Total (13,828)                                                (14,315)                                                

24   EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES Sunday, 31 March, 2024 Friday, 31 March, 2023
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs

Factory Salaries, wages & bonus 11,343                                                  10,381                                                 
Office Salary & Staff welfare Expenses 15,970                                                  13,057                                                 

Total 27,313                                                  23,438                                                 

25   Other Expense
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MANUFACTURING AND OPERATING EXPENSES Sunday, 31 March, 2024 Friday, 31 March, 2023
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs

Total TOTALBrokerage & Commission 635                                                       958                                                      
Job charges 41,432                                                  59,403                                                 
Grey Checking, Cutting & Folding Expenses 240                                                       481                                                      
Design Development Charges 334                                                       112                                                      
Electric power and Generator expense 231                                                       220                                                      
Packing & other purchases 3,375                                                    4,332                                                   
Store, Repairs & Maintenance expenses 360                                                       253                                                      

Sub Total 46,607                                                  65,758                                                 

SALES & ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES Sunday, 31 March, 2024 Friday, 31 March, 2023
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs

Total TOTAL

Advertisement & Sales Promotion expenses 3,444                                                    2,900                                                   
Auditor's Remuneration 100                                                       115                                                      
Director's Remuneration 1,590                                                    1,320                                                   
Legal & Professional expenses 1,392                                                    668                                                      
Transportation, Clearing and forwarding expenses 4,180                                                    6,562                                                   
Travelling and conveyance expenses 1,503                                                    1,531                                                   
Interest,Penalty Charges 3                                                           11                                                         
Bad debt written off -                                                       71                                                        
Other Sales & Administrative expenses 17,684                                                  30,619                                                 
Donation 105                                                       105                                                      

Sub Total 30,001                                                  43,902                                                  

Total 76,609                                                  1,09,661                                              

Payment to Auditors: Sunday, 31 March, 2024 31.3.2023
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs

Audit Fees 60,000                                                  -                                                       
Taxation matters 40,000                                                  -                                                       

1,00,000                                               -                                                       

26   FINANCIAL EXPENSES Sunday, 31 March, 2024 Friday, 31 March, 2023
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs

Total TOTAL
Interest expenses 5,571                                                    4,310                                                   
Bank charges 335                                                       316                                                      

Total 5,906                                                    4,626                                                   

27   EARNING PER SHARE
Sunday, 31 March, 2024 Friday, 31 March, 2023

Amount in Rs Amount in Rs
A)
i) Computation of Profit (numerator)

Net Profit attributable to Shareholders 3,247                                                    4,201                                                   

ii) Computation of Weighted average number of shares(denominator)
- Number of shares outstanding at the beginning of the period 46,00,400                                             46,00,400                                            

Adjusted weighted average equity shares 46,00,400                                             46,00,400                                            

EPS(basic) 0.71                                                      0.91                                                     

B)
i) Computation of Profit(numerator)
- Net Profit attributable to Shareholders 3,247                                                    4,201                                                   

ii) Computation of Weighted average number of shares(denominator)
- Number of shares outstanding at the beginning of the period 46,00,400                                             46,00,400                                            

Adjusted weighted average equity shares 46,00,400                                             46,00,400                                            

EPS(diluted) 0.71                                                      0.91                                                     

29   GRATUITY AND OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLANS

30   Bonus Paid To Employees

31   RELATED PARTIES DISCLOSURE

(i) Name of the Related Parties & Related Party Relationship -

Associate Company: 
Bindal Exim Pvt. Ltd.

The company does not provide for Bonus Expense on accrual basis. The bonus is paid as when declared by management and thereby no provision is reflected in the financial 
statements of the company,The actual expense is booked in the accounts when it is declared and paid.

 The company does not provide for gratuity expenses on accrual basis. However, on retirement or cessation of employment of any employee, an adhoc amount in form of ex-
gratia is paid to the said employee. 

Diluted

weighted average number of equity shares issued and outstanding during the year

Basic

weighted average number of equity shares issued and outstanding during the year
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Bindal Silk Mills Pvt. Ltd.
Jaybharat Filaments Pvt. Ltd.

Key management Personnel & their relatives:
Ravindra Arya (Managing Direcotr)
Anupam Arya (Director)
Apurva Arya (Director)
Charmi Soni (Company Secretary)
Ramavtar Sharma (Chief Financial Officer)

Entities over which Key management Personnel & their relatives have significant influence:
Anay Chem Private Limited
Nishidha Arya

Related party transactions:

a. Sale or purchase of goods or receipt / providing of services

-                  48,204                  -                                                        -                                                       
721                 23,162                  
-                  28,539                  -                                                        -                                                       

-                  36,654                  7,631                                                    -                                                       
6                     35,544                  3,101                                                    -                                                       

-                  39,203                  12,365                                                  -                                                       
-                  -                        -                                                        -                                                       

 Nishidha Arya -                  780                       -                                                        629                                                      
 Anupam Arya -                  1,320                    78                                                         -                                                       

b. Remuneration to key manegerial personnel

Name of the personnel Remuneration Amount Designation

Ravindra Arya -                Managing Director
Anupam Arya 15,90,000      Director
Apurva Arya -                Director
Charmi Soni -                Company Secretary
Ramavtar Sharma -                Chief Financial Officer

31 March 202 Ravindra Arya -                Managing Director
Anupam Arya 13,20,000      Director
Nishidha Arya 7,80,000        Chief Financial officer

c. Loans given and repayment thereof

Name of the party Loans Received Repayment

31 March 202 Ravindra Arya 4,40,240         4,40,240               -                                                        
Apurva Arya 4,12,641         4,12,641               -                                                        
Anay Chem Private Limited 27,37,186       27,37,186             -                                                        

D. Other Transactions

Name of the party Nature of transaction Amount

31 March 202 Charmi Soni Salary 2,45,309                                               
Ramavtar Sharma Salary 6,25,530                                               
Nishidha Arya Salary 7,80,000                                               

Additional Regulatory information required by Schedule III of Companies Act, 2013

     1 The title deeds of all immovable properties owned by the company are held in the name of the company.
     2 The Company has no Investment property owned or purchased by it in the current financial year
     3 

     4 

     5 The company has no Capital Work-in-Progress and Intangible Assets under Development. 
     6 

     7 The company have no transactions with struck off companies during the year.
     8 

     9 

 Amount owed by related parties 
 (Figures in '000) 

31 March 202

31 March 202

 Closing Balance As on 31.3.2024 

The company has not revalued its Property, plant and equipment or right  to use assets or intangible assets during the current  year or previous year.

The company has not given any loans and advances in the nature of loans to its promoters , directors ,KMP's and the related parties parties (as defined under Companies Act, 
2013,) either severally or jointly with any other person, that are repayable on demand or  without specifying any terms or period of repayment.

No proceedings are initiated or are pending against the company for holding any Benami property under the Benami Transactions Prohibition Act, 1988 and the rules thereunder.

Year ended

Year ended

 Bindal Silk Mills Pvt. Ltd. 
 Jaybharat Filaments Pvt. Ltd. 

 Bindal Exim Pvt. Ltd. 

 Jaybharat Filaments Pvt. Ltd. 
 Bindal Silk Mills Pvt. Ltd. 
 Bindal Exim Pvt. Ltd. 
 Ravindra Arya 

31 March 202

Year ended

 Amount owed to related parties  Year ended  Sale of goods 
/ Services 

 Purchase of 
goods / Services  

 Name of the Associates and jontly controlled entities :- 

The company does not have any charges or satisfaction of charges which are yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies.

The company has not entered in to any scheme of arrangement under section 230-237 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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   10 

   11 

   12 

   13 The company has not traded in crypto currency or virtual assets either during the current year or previous year.
   14 The company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution.

15   

(In Lakhs)
AS PER 

STATEMENT 
SUBMITTED TO 

BANK
Month Stock Stock
Apr-23 316                     316                (0)                    
May-23 298                     298                (0)                    
Jun-23 404                     404                (0)                    
Jul-23 426                     426                (0)                    

Aug-23 496                     496                (0)                    
Sep-23 288                     288                (0)                    
Oct-23 292                     292                0                     
Nov-23 389                     389                (0)                    
Dec-23 468                     468                (0)                    
Jan-24 333                     329                4                     
Feb-24 291                     291                0                     
Mar-24 510                     510                0                     

(In Lakhs)
AS PER 

STATEMENT 
SUBMITTED TO 

BANK
Month Book Debts Book Debts
Apr-23 1,402                  1,393             9                     
May-23 1,440                  1,437             2                     
Jun-23 1,420                  1,427             (8)                    
Jul-23 1,519                  1,517             2                     

Aug-23 1,541                  1,550             (8)                    
Sep-23 1,696                  1,642             54                   
Oct-23 1,748                  1,761             (13)                  
Nov-23 1,689                  1,659             29                   
Dec-23 1,200                  1,193             7                     
Jan-24 1,369                  1,362             7                     
Feb-24 1,420                  1,399             22                   
Mar-24 641                     611                30                   

AS PER BOOKS DIFFERENCE

AS PER BOOKS DIFFERENCE

The company has not advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) any funds to or in any other person(s)
or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The company has not received from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), any funds with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

The company has not disclosed or surrendered any undisclosed income in current year or previous year under the Income Tax Act, 1961, that has not been recorded in books of 
accounts of the company.

The company has borrowed working capital funds from banks on security of current assets of the company for which it has submitted stock and book debt statements with the
bankers, the detail of the same is as follows.

CC facility from Axis Bank 

CC facility from Axis Bank 
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2. PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Cost or Valuation Land Plant & 
Machinery

Computer & 
Software

Office 
Equipment

Furniture & 
Fixture

Vehicles Building Shed Total

As at 01 April 2023 1,58,01,779     55,05,875        773381.83 2,51,577         8,08,495      25,30,638       13,90,505      2,70,62,251      
Additions 1,92,11,118     3,18,480          451763.56 1,04,576         98,608         7,70,543         16,70,937      2,26,26,026      
Total 3,50,12,897     58,24,355        1225145.39 3,56,153         9,07,103      33,01,181       30,61,442      4,96,88,277      
Disposals -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                      -                     -                       
Other Adjustments - (Note 1(b)) -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                      -                     -                       
- Exchange Differences -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                      -                     -                       
- Borrowing costs -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                      -                     -                       
As at 31 March 2024 3,50,12,897     58,24,355        1225145.39 3,56,153         9,07,103      33,01,181       30,61,442      4,96,88,277      

As at 01 April 2022 1,43,21,699     58,74,700        691637.91 4,02,454         8,08,495      25,84,538       13,90,505      2,60,74,030      
Additions 14,80,080       1,57,220          81743.92 20,939            -                   17,39,983         
Total 1,58,01,779     60,31,920        773381.83 4,23,393         8,08,495      25,84,538       13,90,505      2,78,14,012      
Disposals -                      5,26,045          -                      1,71,816         -                   53,900            -                     7,51,761           
Other Adjustments -                      -                      -                      -                   -                      -                     -                       
- Exchange Differences -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                      -                     -                       
- Borrowing costs -                      -                      -                      -                      -                   -                      -                     -                       
As at 31 March 2023 1,58,01,779     55,05,875        773381.83 2,51,577         8,08,495      25,30,638       13,90,505      2,70,62,251      

Depriciation Land
Plant & 

Machinery
Computer & 

Software
Office 

Equipment
Furniture & 

Fixture Vehicles Building Shed Total

As at 01 April 2023 -                      51,55,756        680665.00 2,34,760         7,72,664      24,07,952       5,47,103        97,98,900         
Additions 83,354             161694.00 69,300            9,563           1,11,537         1,80,121        6,15,569           
Total -                      52,39,110        842359.00 3,04,060         7,82,227      25,19,489       7,27,224        1,04,14,469      
Disposals -                       
Other Adjustments
- Exchange Differences -                      -                      0.00 -                      -                   -                      -                     -                       
- Borrowing costs -                      -                      0.00 -                      -                   -                      -                     -                       
As at 31 March 2024 -                      52,39,110        842359.00 3,04,060         7,82,227      25,19,489       7,27,224        1,04,14,469      

As at 01 April 2022 -                      55,48,043        566094.00 3,27,464         7,69,244      24,38,801       4,45,370        1,00,95,016      
Additions 71,801             114571.00 54,101            3,420           15,541            1,01,733        3,61,167           
Total -                      56,19,844        680665.00 3,81,565         7,72,664      24,54,342       5,47,103        1,04,56,183      
Disposals -                      4,64,088          1,46,805         46,390            -                     6,57,283           
Other Adjustments
- Exchange Differences -                      -                      0.00 -                      -                   -                      -                     -                       
- Borrowing costs -                      -                      0.00 -                      -                   -                      -                     -                       
As at 31 March 2023 -                      51,55,756        680665.00 2,34,760         7,72,664      24,07,952       5,47,103        97,98,900         

Net Block
As at 31 March 2024 3,50,12,897     5,85,245          382786.39 52,094             1,24,876       7,81,692          23,34,218      3,92,73,809      
As at 31 March 2023 1,58,01,779     3,50,119          92716.83 16,818             35,831          1,22,686          8,43,402        1,72,63,352      
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Cash Flow Statement  for the year ended 31st March,2024 Year ended As On Year ended As On
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Rs. Rs.
(A) Cash Flow from Operating Activities:

Net profit/(loss) before tax and Extraordinary items: 3,247 4,573  
Adjusted for:

Extra ordinary items - -  
Deffered Tax Liability - -  
Financial charges 5,906 4,626  
Depreciation 616 361  
Asset Disposal - -  
Profit/(Loss) on Sale of Fixed Asset 336 -19 

      Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 9,434 9,580  

      Adjusted for:
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories -12,732 8,046  
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade and Other Receivables 64,695 10,763  
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans and Advances &  other asset 237 -3,729 
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables and other liabilities and provisions -23,808 -2,623 

      Cash Generated from Operations before extra ordinary items 37,825 22,036  

Less : Prior period expenses -344 -5 
37,481 22,031  

Less : Taxes Paid - 372  
      Net Cash from Operating Activities 37,481 21,659  

(B) Cash Flow from Investing Activities:
Purchase of Fixed assets -22,626 -1,740 
Proceeds from sale of Fixed Assets - 75  
Purchase of Investments - -  
Proceed from sale of investments 606 -  

      Net Cash Generated from / Utilised in Investing Activities (22,020) (1,665)  

(C) Cash Flow from Financing Activities:
Financial Charges (Interest Paid) -5,906 -4,626 
Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Borrowings -1,125 -4,500 
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings -8,667 -11,307 
Increase/(Decrease) in Equity Share Capital - -  
Increase/(Decrease) in Share Premium - -  

      Net Cash Generated From Financing  Activities -15,698 -20,433 

Net  (Decrease)/Increase in  Cash and Cash Equivalents -238 -439 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of the Year 560 999  
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Closing of the Year 322 560  

For and on behalf of the Board of 
Bindal Exports Ltd.,
CIN : L51109GJ2007PLC050915

Sd/- Sd/-
Ravindra K Arya Anupam R Arya
Chairman & 
Managing Director

Executive Director

For and on behalf of
SNK & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.109176W

Sd/-

Samir B. Shah

Partner

Place : Surat
Date : 24th May,2024 
UDIN:-24103562BKADRQ4990

Sd/- Sd/-
Ramavtar Sharma Charmi Soni
Chief Financial 
Officer

Company Secretary

 As per our report of 
even date 
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FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
%change 
during the 

year

1. Gross Profit / Turnover 
Working :

Revenue from operations 3,02,427 4,06,598

Other Income

Less : Increase / (Decrease) in stock -13,828 -14,315

Less : Material 2,03,648 2,78,235
Trading & Operating Expenses 57,950 2,61,598 76,139 3,54,374
Gross Profit 54,657 66,539

Turnover 3,02,427 4,06,598

Gross Profit Ratio 18.07% 16.36% -10.44%

2. Net Profit / Turnover 

Working : 1.07% 1.03%

(a) Net Profit after taxation 3,247 4,201

(b) Turnover 3,02,427 4,06,598

Net Profit Ratio = [(a) / (b)] X 100 1.07% 1.03% -3.93%

3. Inventory Turnover Ratio

Working :

(a) Turnover 3,02,427 4,06,598

(b) Average inventory 44,683 42,339

Stock Turnover Ratio = [(a) / (b)] 7 10 29.52%

4 CURRENT RATIO

Working :

CURRENT ASSETS 1,14,658 1,75,296

CURRENT LIABILITIES 67,719 98,422

[(a) / (b)] = 1.7 1.8 4.94%

5  Debtors Turnover

Working :

TURNOVER 3,02,427 4,06,598

TRADE RECEIVABLES 93,501 1,31,230

[(a) / (b)] = 3.23 3.10 -4.39%

6 DEBT EQUITY

DEBT 40,830 50,622

EQUITY 99,384 96,481

[(a) / (b)] = 0.41 0.52 21.70%

32. STATEMENT SHOWING CALCULATION OF ACCOUNTING RATIOS

Annual Report 2023-24



Bindal Exports Limited
CIN:L51109GJ2007PLC050915

7 RETURN ON EQUITY RATIO
PROFIT AFTER TAXES 3,247 4,201

EQUITY 99,384 96,481

3.27% 4.35% 24.96%

8 TRADE PAYABLES TURNOVER RATIO
CREDIT PURCHASES 1,03,727.10 1,22,029.14

AVERAGE TRADE PAYABLES 32,627.65 44,264.50

[(a) / (b)] = 3.18 2.76 -15.32%

9 RETURN ON CAPITAL EMPLOYED

EBT 3,847.43 4,573.09
ADD INTEREST 5,571.34 4,309.77

9,418.77 9,418.77 8,882.86 8,882.86

EQUITY 99,384.44 96,481.44
TOTAL DEBT 40,830.16 1,40,214.60 50,622.20 1,47,103.64

[(a) / (b)] = 6.72% 6.04% -11.24%

10 NET CAPITAL TURNOVER RATIO

TURNOVER 3,02,427.16 4,06,598.06

NET AVG WORKING CAPITAL 61,906.54 69,462.51

[(a) / (b)] = 4.89 5.85 16.54%

11 DSCR
PBDIT 4,192.39 5,252.08

INTEREST AND PRINCIPAL AMT 1,454.39 5,189.83

[(a) / (b)] = 2.88 1.01 -184.84%

12 Return on Investment

Return 3,35,668.00         - 

Average Investment 2,70,000.00 124.32% 2,70,000.00 - 124.32%

Notes
Sr No. Explanations given where change in the ratio is more than 25% as compared to last year

1 Inventory Turnover Ratio
Decrease in inventory turnover ratio is on account of lower sales and more piled up inventory at the end of the year.

2 DSCR
Better Debt Service coverage ratio is because only 3 instalments are remaining for repayment of loan.

3 Return on Investment
Return on Investment was generated as mutual funds were sold during the year at gain.
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